
 

Notice of Meeting 
 

SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT BOARD 
 

Wednesday, 4 March 2009 - 6:00 pm 
Meeting Room 2, Civic Centre, Dagenham 

 
Members: Councillor Mrs P A Twomey (Chair); Councillor G M Vincent (Deputy 

Chair); Councillor R W Bailey, Councillor R J Buckley, Councillor J R 
Denyer, Councillor P T Waker, Councillor Mrs M M West and Councillor J R 
White 

 
Education Co-opted Members: Church Representatives: Reverend R Gayler (Church of 

England) and Mrs G Spencer (Roman Catholic Church); Parent Governor 
Representatives: Mrs L Rice (Primary) and Mrs T Woodhouse (Secondary) 

 
Date of publication: 24 February 2009       R. A. Whiteman 
           Chief Executive 
 

Contact Officer: Clair Bantin 
Tel. 020 8227 2995 

E-mail: clair.bantin@lbbd.gov.uk 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Apologies for Absence   
 
2. Declaration of Members' Interests   
 
 In accordance with the Council’s Constitution, Members are asked to declare 

any personal or prejudicial interest they may have in any matter which is to be 
considered at this meeting.  
 

3. Minutes - 9 March 2009 and 11 March 2009 (Pages 1 - 6)  
 
4. Executive Challenge Session (Pages 7 - 8)  
 
 By invitation: Councillor Milton McKenzie, Executive Portfolio Holder for Street 

Scene and Sustainability.  
 

5. Review of Scrutiny Arrangements (Pages 9 - 20)  
 
6. Race, Gender and Disability Equality Schemes Update (Pages 21 - 25)  
 
7. Health Scrutiny Panel update (Pages 27 - 30)  
 
8. Forward Plan (Pages 31 - 54)  
 
9. Scrutiny Panels (Pages 55 - 58)  
 



 

10. Future and Outstanding Reports (Pages 59 - 61)  
 
11. Any other public items which the Chair decides are urgent   
 
12. To consider whether it would be appropriate to pass a resolution to 

exclude the public and press from the remainder of the meeting due to 
the nature of the business to be transacted.   

 
Private Business 

 
The public and press have a legal right to attend Council meetings such as the 
Scrutiny Management Board, except where business is confidential or certain 
other sensitive information is to be discussed.  The list below shows why items 
are in the private part of the agenda, with reference to the relevant legislation 
(the relevant paragraph of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government 
Act 1972 as amended).  There are no such items at the time of preparing 
this agenda.  

 
13. Any other confidential or exempt items which the Chair decides are 

urgent   
 

 



 
 

SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT BOARD 
 

Monday, 9 February 2009 
(6:00  - 7:46 pm) 

  
Present: Councillor Mrs P A Twomey (Chair), Councillor G M Vincent (Deputy 
Chair), Councillor R J Buckley, Councillor J R Denyer, Councillor Mrs M M 
West and Councillor J R White 
 
Also Present: Councillor J R Denyer and Councillor T Justice (Call-In 
Members); Councillor C J Fairbrass and Councillor M E McKenzie 
(representing the Executive)   
 
 

70. Declaration of Members' Interests 
 
 There were no declarations of interest 

 
71. Call In - Provision of Wheelie Bins for Household Waste - Pilot Outcomes 

and Borough Roll-out 
 
 The Board considered a Call-In from Councillors Denyer and Justice following 

the Executive’s decision of 20 January 2009 to implement of a borough-wide 
scheme of wheelie bins to collect household waste in the light of the results of 
pilots carried out in five areas across the Borough. 
 
The Call-In Members referred to the reasons for the Call-In stating in their 
opinion that: 
 

1) Despite an offer to the contrary all Members had not had the opportunity 
to be presented with a full analysis of the scheme following the 
outcomes of the pilot, 

 
2) Inadequate detail had been given as to how 267 residential properties 

have been given alternative collection arrangements and the ongoing 
costs associated with this service, 

 
3) The comment in the Executive report that “a small increase in staffing 

due to the additional collections needed”  was again inadequate and had 
not been quantified or “costed”,  

 
4) The report clearly identified a need for three additional vehicles at a cost 

of £130, 000, however there was no costing for the necessity to adapt 
the existing fleet to be able to undertake wheelie bin collections, and 

 
5) Inadequate detail had been given to the additional time by operatives 

taken to collect, transport, load, wait whilst emptying takes place, 
unloading and returning bin to property and the subsequent effect on 
productivity. 

 
Councillor Fairbrass, Chair of the Executive, supported by the Corporate 

AGENDA ITEM 3

Page 1



Director of Customer Services, responded on behalf of the Executive. 
Councillor McKenzie, the Executive portfolio Member, was also present to offer 
comments although he had not been present at the Executive when the 
decision was taken. 
 
Councillor Fairbrass challenged the suggestion that there had been no offer to 
make a presentation to all Members. He referred to the report to the Executive 
on 4 March 2008, where it stated that a further report would be presented at 
the conclusion of the pilots on the feasibility of rolling the scheme out Borough-
wide, including the full financial, legal and contractual implications. This related 
to the report back to the Executive on 20 January 2009, the agenda for which 
was circulated in the normal way to all Members, who also had the opportunity 
to attend the meeting. 

 
Councillor Fairbrass felt that the other points which made up the Call-In had 
been fully addressed in the report to the Executive. This included, as part of the 
background papers, reference to a comprehensive independent analysis of all 
aspects of the pilots, including data about staffing productivity, capital and 
revenue costs, and alternative collection methods to address the relatively 
small number of properties for which wheelie bin collection methods will not be 
appropriate. 
 
A number of operational issues were raised by both Call-In Members 
concerning the anticipated number of vehicles involved with wheelie bin and 
other types of refuse collections, levels of fly tipping since the pilots were 
introduced, and whether the look of the Borough would be enhanced by the 
scheme. These points were addressed in the report to the Executive and by the 
Corporate Director of Customer Services at the meeting. 
 
After a number of questions from Board Members, all parties withdrew from the 
meeting at 7.25pm for the Board to deliberate. The meeting reconvened at 
7.40pm and the Board gave their decision which was as follows: 
 
After weighing up all the evidence and having listened carefully to the 
questions and answers the Board felt strongly that there had been confusion 
over how the analysis of the pilots was to be reported back and to whom. As a 
result they, 
 
AGREED to ask the Executive to defer the implementation of the scheme in 
order to give all Members of their respective parties the opportunity to receive a 
presentation, thus allowing them to ask questions on how the roll out of the 
scheme would affect their constituents before a final decision is made.  
 
The Board also placed on record its concerns that, despite raising this issue as 
part of its consideration of the Forward Plan on two separate occasions, no 
further information had been forthcoming.    
  
  
 

 

Page 2



 
 

SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT BOARD 
 

Wednesday, 11 February 2009 
(6:00  - 8:25 pm) 

  
Present: Councillor Mrs P A Twomey (Chair), Councillor G M Vincent (Deputy 
Chair), Councillor R J Buckley, Councillor P T Waker, Councillor Mrs M M 
West and Councillor J R White and Mrs T Woodhouse. 
 
Apologies: Councillor R W Bailey, Councillor J R Denyer and Reverend 
Gayler 
 

72. Declaration of Members' Interests 
 
 There were no declarations of interest. 

 
73. Minutes - 21 January 2009 
 
 Agreed. 

 
74. Budget Process 2009/10 
 
 Received a report on the Council’s budget process for 2009/10, which included 

details of budget savings, pressures, invest to save and capital proposals.   
 
The Divisional Director of Corporate Finance outlined the key influences on the 
annual budget process and explained that the proposals in the report, together 
with any issues raised by the Board, would be incorporated into the base 
budget report, previously approved by the Executive on 20 January 2009, 
before being presented for formal approval to the Executive and the Assembly. 
 
The level of savings had been agreed by Corporate Directors to deliver more 
efficient processes and protect front line services.   Some of the actions to 
achieve identified savings were already being implemented.  
 
Officers confirmed savings were agreed by the various departments and it was 
up to the individual service to deliver the required level of savings within the 
designated financial year.     There had been a three to six month lead-in time 
to organise services to achieve the required savings in 2009/10. 
 
Significant savings that are not made by any departmental service as set out in 
the report, but made in another area of the department, would be referred back 
to Members if there was a material policy change.    It was confirmed that there 
was a rigorous process in place with monthly Resource Monitoring Panels and 
Executive budget monitoring reports to ensure departments/services were 
delivering declared savings. 
 
Arising from the discussions the following issues, as set out in the report, were 
raised by Members: 
 
 

Page 3



Appendix A – Budget Savings 
 
• 9(S) - Cessation and reprovision of the Transport Contract was welcomed 

and assurances were sought that the management structure and effective 
processes were in place. 

• 12(S) - Concern was expressed over the high level of savings relating to 
overtime working in leisure centres and the impact this would have on 
employees.   Officers stated that negotiations had taken place with trade 
unions and staff in respect of the current contracts of employment.   These 
were presently based on a 9am to 5pm contract, whereas the leisure 
industry is largely session work, creating a large overtime cost. 

• 13(S) - Officers explained that the income would be generated by a drive to 
increase the number of events, as opposed to an increase in fees. 

• 22(S) - It was confirmed that the Borough has been the only Local Authority 
in the country that has offered a free Music Service and that any necessary 
fees would be means tested. 

• 25(S) - Proposals for savings in respect of Looked After Children – Health 
and Education Support (LACHES) must not compromise the delivery of the 
current award winning service. 

• 29(S) - The Board would be given further information as to the scale-back of 
the Educational Psychology Service and the perception of schools 
financially losing out on this buy-back service. 

• There was general concern about savings through cuts in posts and 
resources within the Children Services Department and assurances 
required that proposals would be managed correctly.    Officers explained 
that it was not the number of children requiring services that had increased, 
but that the child needs have become more complex.   It was the 
professional view that savings could be made without a decline in services.  
Safeguards would be rigorous and robust and there would be a rapid 
response to any identified problem or concern. 

• 36(S) – There had been a huge investment in the use of technology and it 
was a key element of the IT strategy to improve customer service and 
reduce costs. 

• 41(S) – The use and cost of agency staff were discussed.  Officers 
confirmed that the Council’s preference was to have permanent staff, but 
agency staff has to be employed where the need was immediate, such as 
waste management.    It was hard to have a single policy for all areas. 

• 42(S) – Officers clarified that this was to address an imbalance and over the 
next year and would be ensuring the right charges were in the right area. 

• 45(S) – The Corporate Director of Customer Services has been undertaking 
a review across the Department over the last four months to achieve a 
reduction in staff whilst maintaining the service levels.   The details of the 
review will be reported back to Board Members. 

• 50(S) – IT – Review of Staffing – Currently a whole range of service delivery 
was being considered to achieve savings. 

• 51(S) – Democratic Services Officers – Questioned, when this service had 
been stretched over the last three years, why so soon after agreeing a new 
structure three posts were deleted.    Officers responded that there had 
been investment in Democratic Services with additional posts.   However, 
the three identified posts to be deleted had not been filled. 

• 54(S) – Clarification that the post referred to would become vacant in 
December 2008, giving a year’s saving in 2009/10. 

Page 4



• 57(S) – Car Parking Charges for Staff – Officers confirmed that this was 
focusing on the London Road, Barking, car park, but not all the detail had 
been worked out.    There had been evidence that, because of the high 
number of spaces taken by staff in the car park, residents and visitors to the 
town centre could not park, thus affecting trade.  No other Local Authority in 
London provides free parking in restricted areas.    Staff would be 
encouraged to use public transport where practical.  

• 1C – Members felt that some costs, such as to the pension scheme, were 
not taken into account and recognised that redundancy costs clawed back 
from Departments were spread out over a number of years.   The lack of 
redeployment of higher grade staff was also a concern.   The Divisional 
Director of Corporate Finance undertook to provide Board Members with a 
summary of redundancy costs. 

• 2C – Distribution, especially to areas where there is reported poor delivery, 
must be looked at. 

 
 
Appendix B – Budget Pressures 
 
• 1P – Transition of Clients from Children’s to Adults – The Board recognised 

that the cost had trebled from five years ago.    A huge amount of work had 
been undertaken to improve the service.     The Corporate Director of Adult 
and Community Services to be asked to explain why the figure had gone up 
so much. 

 
 
Appendix C – Budget Options for Invest to Save 
 
• 21S – Strategic Procurement – Over the next 12 months there are contracts 

totalling £75mllion for re-tender, i.e. approximately £8million per year.    
Members felt that there was a lot of scope for savings in this area, with 
some work being kept in-house. 

 
 
Appendix E – Capital Programme – New Schemes 
 
• A query as to the repayment term of any Council borrowing was raised and 

officers confirmed different loans would have different terms of repayment.    
The Council does not borrow for specific projects.  

• Christmas Lighting – Members felt that local businesses should be 
approached to contribute to the cost in their local area. 

• Dagenham and Redbridge Football Club – Concern expressed by some 
Board Members as to the true cost of supporting the required development 
of the club’s ground.   The benefits to the local community were also 
highlighted.   The Divisional Director of Corporate Finance undertook to 
provide an estimate of the borrowing costs. 

• Cambell Infant and Junior School Expansion – Officers confirmed the 
investment was for expansion.  Referring to the recent fire damage at the 
school, the Council self insure and the claim will be funded separately. 

• Costing estimates of the various new schemes to schools were questioned.   
There had been substantial funding from Government for schools and costs 
of works were comparable to the ‘Building Schools for the Future’ 

Page 5



programme.   The fees and contingency sums had been built into the 
various new schemes.     The figure allocated for the building works alone 
would be provided to Board Members. 

• Containerisation of Waste – The savings were fact based on the pilot 
scheme, which meant that the reduction in waste would reduce charges to 
the East London Waste Authority. 

• Refurbishment of the Mall Car Park – The Board agreed the car park 
needed a considerable amount of work, but questioned the need for 
artwork. 

 
75. Treasury Management Strategy 2009/10 
 
 Received a report from the Divisional Director of Finance setting out the 

Treasury Management Strategy Statement, Prudential Indicators, Investment 
Strategy and Borrowing Strategy 2009/10, in compliance with Section 15 (1)(a) 
of the Local Government Act 2003. 
 
The Council started borrowing in May 2008 and Officers will be seeking 
approval from Assembly to authorise a borrowing limit of £200 million for 
2009/2010 with staggered repayment terms  
 
Members asked that officers look at whether there was any benefit in 
considering granting residential mortgages. 
 

 

Page 6



SMB/EXECUTIVE MEMBER MEETINGS 
 

WEDNESDAY 4 MARCH 2009 -  6PM 
 
 

Councillor Milton McKenzie – Street Scene and Sustainability Portfolio 
 

Councillor McKenzie’s responsibilities include: 
 

• East London Waste Authority (ELWA) 
 
• Street Scene Services, Parking and Highways 
 
• Enforcement and Street Wardens 
 
• Environmental Health and Consumer Protection 
 
• Sustainability 

 
 
General Questions 
 
Questions may be raised at the meeting at the appropriate stage, subject to 
the discretion of the Chair who will ensure that questions are appropriate and 
relevant. Questioning by Board Members should cover: 
 
• Key activities and priorities within the portfolio 

 
• Actions being taken to make savings, achieve value for money and drive 

through efficiencies 
 

• Outcomes being achieved for the community and engagement activities 
taking place 

 
• The vision for the portfolio and any future plans 

 
• Any problems, pressure points or concerns 
 
 
Procedure for Detailed and Complex Questions. 

 
Board Members will each have the opportunity to raise one detailed or 
complex question in addition to general questions in advance of the meeting if 
they wish, and this must have regard to the line of questioning detailed above. 
 
Any detailed or complex questions must be received by Nina Clark, Divisional 
Director of Democratic and Legal Services (cc Clair Bantin, Scrutiny Team 
Manager) by no later than 12 noon on Friday 27 February. All questions 
must indicate the name of the Member asking the question. 

AGENDA ITEM 4

Page 7



 
The Divisional Director will disallow any questions which she considers 
improper. These will include those of a vexatious, frivolous or derogatory 
nature, or those that are considered personal or inflammatory in nature, or 
could expose the council to reputational or other damage, or are contrary to 
the Council’s legal duties and obligations. 
 
Copies of accepted detailed/complex questions will be forwarded to the 
Executive Member and his support Corporate Director at the earliest 
opportunity.  
  
Whilst questioning will be directed towards the Executive Member, the 
Executive Member may ask his officers to assist. 
 
Where answers cannot be given at the meeting, they will be followed up in 
writing, with copies to all Members as soon as possible. 
 
 

Page 8



SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT BOARD 
 

4 MARCH 2009 
 

REPORT OF THE CORPORATE DIRECTOR OF RESOURCES 
 

Review of Scrutiny Arrangements For Information 
 
Summary: 
 
On 21 January 2009, the Scrutiny Management Board agreed that a review of Scrutiny 
arrangements be undertaken and that a report be brought back to Members in March 
2009, with a view to agreeing any changes at 1 April 2009 Assembly.  
 
The scope of the review was agreed as follows: 
 

• To undertake a comprehensive review of the Council’s Scrutiny 
arrangements with a view to making recommendations to the Assembly 
before May 2009 on a new form of political structure for Overview and 
scrutiny. 

 
• In doing so, to (a) have regard to best practice in other authorities, (b) draw 

on learning from the Parliamentary “select committee” model, (c) engage 
with recognised experts, organisations or networks in the Scrutiny field  (for 
example the Centre for Public Scrutiny), and (d) ensure all current and 
emerging legal requirements are covered. 

 
• To consult with all Members of the Council, senior managers, and other 

stakeholders including the Council’s key partners. 
 
• To consider, as part of the review, how functions such as Call-In and 

Councillor Call for Action will be accommodated, and to be particularly 
mindful of ensuring community engagement issues are addressed. 

 
• To consider the role of the Policy Commissions as part of the review as their 

role complements the Overview and Scrutiny function. 
 
Recent government guidance and legislation has set out new requirements and 
challenges for Scrutiny. The following changes for Scrutiny are being introduced over 
the coming months: 

 
• A new duty to scrutinise Local Area Agreements (LAA) and increased power 

to hold external bodies to account 
• A new duty to scrutinise Crime and Disorder issues 
• A role in responding to Councillor Calls for Action (CCfAs) 

 
To meet the new statutory duties it will be necessary to develop the existing Scrutiny 
structure. 
 

AGENDA ITEM 5

Page 9



A restructure may provide an opportunity to take the following best practice issues into 
account: 

 
• Providing a greater Scrutiny role for all non-Executive members 
• More explicit alignment with corporate and partnership strategies and targets 
• Maximising dedicated Scrutiny resources and officer support 
• Increasing level of engagement with the public 

 
Options for developing Scrutiny are set out in Appendix One. 
 
Wards Affected: All 
 
Recommandation(s) 
 
That Members give their views on the options set out in the report. 
 
Implications 
 
Financial: Once the Assembly has reached a final decision about the new model for 
Scrutiny, the Independent Remuneration Panel will be informed and asked to consider 
any related issues. These will be detailed in the report to Assembly in May 2009.  
 
Legal: There is a need to amend the current Scrutiny arrangements in the borough to 
fulfil the new statutory duties that will be placed on all Scrutiny functions from 1 April 
2009. Adopting either of the options set out below would enable the Council to meet 
these new duties. 
 
Risk Management: Not applicable. 
 
Social Inclusion and Diversity: Option Two, as set out below, proposes the 
establishment of a standing panel with responsibility for scrutinising issues that relate 
to building safer and stronger communities. This Panel would work to promote social 
inclusion and diversity within the borough. 
 
Crime and Disorder: Option Two, as set out below, proposes the establishment of a 
standing panel with responsibility for scrutinising issues that relate to building safer and 
stronger communities. This Panel would have formal responsibility for scrutinising 
crime and disorder issues. 
 
Contact Officer: 
Clair Bantin 

Title: 
Team Manager, 
Scrutiny and Civic 

Contact Details: 
Tel:      020 8227 2995 
E-mail: clair.bantin@lbbd.gov.uk 
 

 
Consultees: 
 
Consultation is currently underway with all Councillors, senior council officers and 
representatives from partner agencies. Responses will be fed into the final paper that 
is presented to Assembly in April 2009. 
 

Page 10



Background papers: 
 

• Initial report to SMB setting out the terms of reference for a review of Scrutiny 
arrangements (21 January 2009). 

• Local Government Act 2000 
• Health and Social Care Act 2001 
• Local Government Act 2003 
• Police and Justice Act 2006 
• Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 2007 
• Communities in Control: Real People, Real Power – White Paper 

 

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



 1

Appendix One 
 

 
OPTION ONE: MINIMAL CHANGE FROM THE CURRENT STRUCTURE 
 
1 Remits and responsibilities 
 
 At present the Constitution sets out provision for two standing formal 

Scrutiny bodies – Scrutiny Management Board (SMB) and the Health 
Scrutiny Panel. Provision for a further standing panel focused on crime 
and disorder issues has been agreed in theory, although details have 
not been finalised.  
 

 There is also provision within the Constitution for the SMB to establish 
ad hoc formal Scrutiny panels to undertake in-depth reviews. In 
addition, Informal Scrutinies can be established, in which Members 
undertake preliminary investigative work without administrative support 
from Scrutiny Officers. 

 
 To meet the new statutory requirements, the minimum amount of 

change required to our current structure is to formally nominate a 
standing Scrutiny committee to have responsibility for scrutinising 
crime and disorder-related issues. In practice, this would be SMB. To 
meet the duty to scrutinise the LAA, SMB could request quarterly 
updates on LAA targets and performance across the Partnership from 
the Public Service Board. Any Councillor Calls for Action (CCfAs) 
received would also be dealt with through SMB. 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Scrutiny 
Management 
Board (SMB) 

Possible 
Crime and 
Disorder 
Scrutiny 

Panel

 
Health 

Scrutiny 
Panel (HSP)

Ad hoc formal 
Scrutiny Panels, 
established by 
SMB (e.g. the 

Children’s Trust 
Scrutiny Review) 

Ad hoc formal 
Scrutiny Panels, 
established by 
SMB but with 

links to HSP (e.g. 
GP Services 

Scrutiny Review)

Informal 
Scrutinies  

Informal 
Scrutinies  

Informal 
Scrutinies  

Established 
by SMB but 
not 
connected 
to formal 
committee 
structure 

Page 13



 2

2 Benefits arising from taking this approach 
 

• Minimal disruption to the service. 
 

• Familiarity with current structures. 
 
3 Disadvantages 
 

• The current model does not engage the majority of non-Executive 
Members in the Scrutiny process, which contravenes best practice 
as set out by the Centre for Public Scrutiny (CfPS). 

 
• The ad hoc nature of the way current Scrutiny reviews and Scrutiny 

panels are established does not allow for the level of advance 
planning and preparation that would be possible with standing 
Scrutiny panels. This means officer resources are not maximised 
and Members do not receive the level of support they could 
otherwise expect. 

 
• Although the letter of the new statutory requirements is followed by 

the minor changes to our current structure outlined above, the 
ability to engage in detailed and meaningful Scrutiny across the 
Local Strategic Partnership is limited in this model. 

 
• The model fails to provide an improved role for statutory education 

co-opted members, who would continue to sit on SMB where the 
majority of discussion is not relevant to education matters. 

 
4 Variations on this model 
 

A crime and disorder standing Scrutiny panel (similar to the current 
standing Health Scrutiny Panel) could be established to sit alongside 
our current structure. Under this model, any incoming CCfAs would 
have to be categorised by subject, with all crime-related CCfAs being 
sent to the crime panel and all other CCfAs being dealt with by SMB, 
as detailed above. 

Page 14



 3

OPTION TWO – STANDING PANELS BASED ON A SELECT COMMITTEE 
MODEL  

 
1 Remits and responsibilities 

 
 Option Two proposes four main standing Scrutiny Panels1, arranged by 

thematic topic areas following the Select Committee model. An 
additional standing Panel is also proposed, which would focus on 
finance and resources, and any cross cutting issues. CCfAs and Call-
ins would be allocated to the appropriate Panel for consideration, as 
determined by the Divisional Director of Legal and Democratic Services 
(Lead officer for Scrutiny). 

 
 
 All forty-one non-Executive Members could be given a Scrutiny role. It 

is suggested that the four main Panels consist of nine Members each. 
The Resources Scrutiny Panel would consist of the remaining five 
Members, plus one additional Member from each of the other four 
panels to preserve the more cross-themed nature of their work, 
bringing this Panel’s membership to nine also. Political balance would 
apply to all these Panels and on a membership of nine, minority 
Members would be entitled to be offered two of the nine seats. The four 
statutory education co-optees would join the Scrutiny Panel dealing 
with children and young people’s services.  

 
A Lead Member would be appointed to each Panel, and the Panels 
would report to the Assembly. Care would be taken to avoid any 
overlap of responsibilities and duplication of effort. Job descriptions 
could be drawn up so that lead Members and other Panel Members are 
aware of what would be required of them.  
 
The four main Scrutiny Panels would have their own dedicated Scrutiny 
Officer, who would specialise in the topic area and be able to provide 
detailed knowledge and support to the Panel. The cross-cutting 
Resources Scrutiny Panel would be supported by officers across the 
Scrutiny Team. 

 
                                                 
1 These bodies are referred to as ‘panels’ for ease of reference throughout this report. However, 
Members will determine the appropriate title in due course. Names used by other authorities include 
committees, boards, commissions and select committees. 

 

Safer and 
Stronger 

Community 
Scrutiny 

Panel 

 

Children’s 
Services 
Scrutiny 

Panel 

 

Living and 
Working 
Scrutiny 

Panel 

 

Public 
Accounts 
Scrutiny 

Panel 
(cross-
cutting) 

Health and 
Adult 

Services 
Scrutiny 

Panel 

Page 15



 4

 
1.1 Health and Adult Services Scrutiny Panel 
 

The remit and responsibilities of this Panel would not change 
significantly from the current Health Scrutiny Panel. The statutory duty 
to scrutinise health partners and health-related council services would 
remain. Any CCfAs relating to health matters would be heard by this 
Panel. 
 
The Panel’s remit would be strategically aligned to Council and wider 
partnership structures and priorities as follows: 

• Adult’s Portfolio2  
• Community plan theme: ‘Active and healthy’ 
• Local Strategic Partnership (LSP) sub group / theme: Healthier 

Borough 
 
1.2 Safer and Stronger Community Scrutiny Panel 
 

This Panel’s remit would cover the Police, the Third Sector, 
Communities and Culture. This would be the designated Panel to meet 
new statutory requirements surrounding crime and disorder. Any 
CCfAs relating to crime, disorder or community cohesion (expected to 
be the majority of CCfAs) would be passed on to this Panel.  
 
The Panel’s remit would be strategically aligned to Council and wider 
partnership structures and priorities as follows: 

• Safer Neighbourhoods & Communities Portfolio and Culture 
Portfolio 

• Community plan themes, “Be safe, feel safe” and “A strong 
community” 

• LSP sub groups / themes: Safer Borough and Stronger Borough 
 

1.3 Living and Working Scrutiny Panel 
 

This Panel’s remit would involve housing, environment, and 
employment-related issues. The Panel’s remit would be strategically 
aligned to Council and wider partnership structures and priorities as 
follows: 

• Street Scene and Sustainability Portfolio, Deputy Leader’s 
Portfolio and Regeneration Portfolio 

• Community plan theme, “Living and working” 
• LSP sub groups / themes: Business, Jobs & Skills and Clean, 

Green & Sustainable Borough 
 
1.4 Children’s Trust Scrutiny Panel 
 

                                                 
2 Please note, for the purposes of this report we have assumed no change will be made to Executive 
Portfolio remits. Should changes be introduced then Portfolio links would be recalculated accordingly. 

Page 16



 5

This Panel’s remit would cover Children’s Services and all issues 
relating to children and young people. The Panel’s remit would be 
strategically aligned to Council and wider partnership structures and 
priorities as follows: 

• Children’s Portfolio 
• Community plan theme, “Enjoy and achieve” 
• LSP sub group / theme: Children’s Trust 

 
1.5 Public Accounts Scrutiny Panel 
 

This Panel’s remit would cover budgetary matters, governance, 
resources and general customer service. This would include yearly 
scrutiny of the Council budget and quarterly monitoring of financial 
information across the LSP/LAA. This Panel would be aligned to the 
Resources and Customer Services Portfolios. 
 
Consideration has been given to the possibility of merging this Panel 
with the Audit Committee. However, they are two distinct functions and 
to do so would contravene CIPFA guidance. This states that Scrutiny 
Members should not be overly represented  on the membership of the 
Audit Committee.  A recommendation arising from a recent Audit 
Committee independent healthcheck was that no more than one 
Scrutiny Member should sit on the Audit Committee, in order to aid 
transparency and to accord with the aforementioned CIPFA guidance. 
Care would be taken to make sure that the terms of reference for both 
bodies are clearly distinct and as such also ensure no overlap of 
responsibilities or duplication of effort.  

 
2 Benefits arising from adopting this model 
 
 The proposed new structure would: 
 

• Be aligned to the LSP structure, enabling each Panel to play a 
meaningful role in scrutinising the LAA.  

 
• Enable the Panels to be aligned to community plan themes, 

leading to a more strategic approach. Other duties, such as 
CCfAs and crime and disorder would be met by an appropriate 
Panel with the relevant speciality. 

 
• Provide a Scrutiny role for all non-Executive Members, in 

keeping with best practice.  
 

• Provide Members with the opportunity to sit on Panels reflecting 
their areas of interest and to develop their specialised 
knowledge in these areas. This is a key factor in enhancing 
Scrutiny challenge sessions and producing high quality reports.  

 
• Allow a single Scrutiny Officer to be attached to each of the four 

main Panels, who would also have the chance to develop 

Page 17



 6

specialised knowledge in their topic area, and build good 
working relationships with relevant senior officers, portfolio 
holders and external partners. 

 
• Allow current statutory co-optees could be appointed to the 

Children’s Services Scrutiny Panel rather than attending SMB as 
they currently do, which would mean they could spend their time 
on relevant issues. 

 
• Improve community engagement. Members of the public with an 

interest in a particular topic area would be able to attend the 
relevant Scrutiny Panel. The Scrutiny Officer for each Panel 
would also be able to identify the specific community groups that 
were likely to have an interest in their work and target them to 
get involved. 

 
• Remove the need for additional ad hoc Panels and Informal 

Scrutinies by providing a suitable forum for these discussions 
within the standing structure. 

 
• Allow for more opportunity to carry out associated reviews within 

a particular theme, unlike under the current structure whereby 
suggested further reviews following a particular review are often 
left on a waiting list with limited chance of being pursued.   

 
3 Disadvantages: 
 

• It is important not to re-create the old committee system and to 
avoid silo working.  

 
This will be avoided through regular informal meetings between the 
Lead Members of each Panel to provide updates, thereby ensuring 
good communication across the Panels and joined-up, 
complementary work. 

 
  

Page 18



 7

BEST PRACTICE ELSEWHERE 
 
• Other London Local Authorities have largely chosen to adopt a standing 

Scrutiny structure, based around thematic panels. Ad hoc panels are 
losing popularity as Scrutiny is asked to deal with increasingly complex 
problems that require a strong knowledge base built up over time. 

 
• The Centre for Public Scrutiny was unwilling to give a strong steer on the 

optimal Scrutiny structure, as it is the umbrella body for local authorities 
operating all the different structures set out in this paper. However, their 
consultant advised that it was best to adopt one or the other and warned 
that our current model of part standing panels and part ad hoc panels 
could lead to unnecessary difficulties. 

 
• Informal Scrutiny, delivered through our current model, appears to be 

unique to Barking and Dagenham. All Local Authorities accommodate 
Members’ independent requests for further information about any given 
topic, but (not being a formal review or supported by a Scrutiny Officer) 
this process is not usually called Scrutiny and does not require the formal 
agreement of SMB or any other Scrutiny body. 

 
• The fact that Informal Scrutiny has no structured approach means that it 

is perceived as weak in terms of governance arrangements. 
 
 
POLICY COMMISSIONS 
 
Part of this review was to assess the original remit of Policy Commissions to 
determine whether they still fulfil a useful role in the light of any changes to 
the Scrutiny function and structure. The following observations are made: 
 
• Policy Commissions were originally formed in 2000 as part of the 

Council’s meeting structures in response to the Local Government Act 
2000, with the intention of complementing Overview and Scrutiny. 

 
• Since 2000 a total of only nine Commissions have been established with 

the last one reporting in June 2006. 
 
• The original remit of these Commissions was to investigate policy issues, 

particularly those relating to the social, economic or environmental 
wellbeing of the area. This replicates the policy development role of 
Scrutiny, an example of which can be seen in the recent Places of 
Religious Worship and Associated Community Scrutiny Panel review.  

 
• Scrutiny now has a statutory duty to scrutinise the LAA, which duplicates 

the other key purpose of Policy Commissions.  
 
For the reasons set out above, it is suggested that Policy Commissions are no 
longer necessary within the Barking and Dagenham meetings structure. 
 

Page 19



 8

REPORTING TIMESCALES 
 
Initial report seeking agreement to review - Scrutiny 
Management Board. Done and review agreed             21.01.09
 
Draft report to the Scrutiny Management Board for 
comments 

04.03.09

 
Draft report to the Executive for comments 10.03.09
 
Final report to Assembly to agree new structure 01.04.09
 
Appointments to committees and selection of chairs / lead 
Members as relevant / formal adoption of Constitution 
articles and delegation pages including final terms of 
reference etc – Annual Assembly 

13.05.09

 
  New structure takes effect 14.05.09 

onwards
 
 
 
 

Page 20



 
SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT BOARD 

 
4 MARCH 2009 

 
REPORT OF THE CORPORATE DIRECTOR OF ADULT AND COMMUNITY SERVICES 
 
 
Title: Race, Gender and Disability Equality Schemes Update 
 

For  Information 
 

Summary  
 
The Council currently has a statutory duty to promote race, disability and gender equality. 
Since 2002, the Council has developed a strong equality policy framework that has 
delivered real outcomes for the borough’s diverse communities. This report updates 
members of Scrutiny Management Board on processes in place to ensure the Council is 
meeting its statutory duties, and progress made against the existing Race, Disability and 
Gender Equality Schemes, in addition to an update on planning for the development of the 
Council’s first Single Equality Scheme. 
 
Wards Affected: All 
 
Recommendation(s) 
 
Members are requested to note the content of the report, and present any specific issues 
for consideration in the Council’s forthcoming Single Equality Scheme. 
 
Implications 
Financial: There are no financial implications arising from the content of this report 
 
Legal: The Council has a statutory duty to promote race, gender and disability equality. 
This report sets out how the Council is meeting its statutory obligations, and is responding 
to changes in the legal framework, expected to take place in December 2009. 
  
Risk Management: There are no specific risk implications for the content of this report, 
however the Council must ensure it has an appropriate policy framework in place in order 
to meet the statutory duties to promote equality, both to deliver excellent services to all 
communities, and to fulfil the legal requirements imposed on the Council by central 
government. 
 
Social Inclusion and Diversity: The report focuses on the Council’s actions in meeting 
the statutory objectives to promote race, gender and disability equality. As such, any social 
inclusion and diversity commentary is included in the main body of this report. 
 
Crime and Disorder: The Council has a longstanding commitment to eradicating 
hatecrime in all of its forms. The Race, Disability and Gender Equality Schemes are 
intended to supplement this commitment, while the forthcoming Single Equality Scheme 
will strengthen the Council’s approach by including age, faith and sexual orientation in its 
policy framework. 
 

AGENDA ITEM 6

Page 21



Contact Officer: 
 
James Oaten 

Title: 
 
Group Manager – 
Equalities and Diversity 

Contact Details: 
 
Tel: 020 8227 2105 
 
E-mail: james.oaten@lbbd.gov.uk 
  

 

Page 22



Appendix One 
 
 
 

1. Introduction and Background 
 
1.1 The Council has a statutory duty to promote equality on the grounds of race, 

disability and gender and is required by law to produce an Equality Scheme for 
each of these strands to demonstrate how it is meeting its legal obligations. 

 
1.2 Under the Race Relations (Amendment) Act 2000, the Disability Discrimination 

Act 2005 and the Equality Act 2006, the Council has a general duty under this 
legislation to actively undertake the following actions: 
 
• Eliminate unlawful discrimination; 
• Promote equality of opportunity; and 
• Promote good relations between people from different backgrounds 

 
The Council has published its Race, Gender and Disability Equality Schemes 
in response to this legal requirement. 

 
1.3 The Council published its first Race Equality Scheme (RES) in April 2002, 

which had a 3-year lifespan. This was later merged with the Council’s 
Corporate Equalities and Diversity Plan in 2005. Due to plans to introduce a 
Single Equality Scheme in December 2009, which will be covered later in this 
report, the Race Equality Scheme was revised in January 2009 to cover a year 
long period to ensure the Council meets its statutory obligations prior to the 
formulation of the Single Equality Scheme. 

 
1.4 The Council published its Disability Equality Scheme (DES) in line with 

legislation in December 2006. The DES is currently in its final year and will be 
replaced by the Single Equality Scheme in December 2009. The following 
priorities were identified following extensive consultation with the Borough’s 
disabled communities: 

 
• Improve corporate approaches to embedding disability equality in service 

delivery 
• Improve corporate approaches to embedding disability equality in 

partnership work 
• Improving access to information and Council buildings 
• Improving outcomes for children and young people 

 
1.5 The Council’s Gender Equality Scheme (GES) was published in April 2007. 

While this policy is due to expire in April 2010, it will be replaced before this 
date by the new Single Equality Scheme in December 2009. The following 
priorities were identified for the GES through the consultation process: 

 
• Embed gender mainstreaming in the culture of the organisation 
• Make Barking and Dagenham even safer for women, men and 

transgender people 
• Improve employment and training opportunities for women and men in 

Barking and Dagenham 

Page 23



• Actively promote gender equality and eliminate discrimination between 
men and women in all forms of service delivery 

 
2. Progress to Date 
 
2.1 For the Disability and Gender Equality Schemes, the Equalities and Diversity 

section identified ‘implementation sub-groups’ to carry out the actions 
identified in the respective policy. The DES Implementation Sub-Groups were 
made up of a mixture of Council officers, and representatives from the 
voluntary and community sector, while the GES Implementation Sub-Groups 
were made up predominantly of Council officers. 

 
2.2 Each Implementation Sub-Group identified specific actions, devised timetabled 

implementation plans, allocated individual responsibility and identified 
measurable outcomes for each item on the respective action plan. Many of 
these groups have been able to report significant progress against objectives, 
while others are putting in place frameworks which will yield positive and 
measurable results in the coming years. 

 
2.3 From February 2007 to May 2008, annual progress reports were delivered to 

the respective Assistant Portfolio Holder, and from May 2008, annual updates 
have been timetabled to be delivered to the Portfolio Holder, Cllr Rush. 

 
2.4 Delivery of actions outlined in the DES has been overseen by the Borough 

Disability Equality Forum. This ensures a joint commitment to delivering the 
Council’s disability equality objectives and involves local disabled groups in 
playing a part in achieving positive outcomes for disabled people. The Chair of 
the relevant Implementation Sub-Group delivers monthly updates to the 
Disability Equality Forum on progress made, while members of the Forum 
have the opportunity to challenge on specific actions, and the Chair the 
opportunity to consult Forum members on the most appropriate ways of 
delivering actions identified. 

 
2.5 In January 2009, the DES ‘Leadership and Corporate Commitment’ 

Implementation Sub-Group identified that significant progress had been made 
in all areas of the DES, however due to changes – both locally and at the 
national level – it was necessary to review some of the DES actions. As part of 
this process, the Disability Equality Forum took the opportunity to ensure more 
tangible outcomes could be identified than those originally identified, and to 
focus on ensuring actions on embedding disability equality in partnership 
arrangements were achieved during 2009, as it was felt these would have the 
greatest impact on the highest number of people. The Leadership and 
Corporate Commitment group will now focus on working with the members of 
the Barking and Dagenham Partnership to ensure disability equality objectives 
are embedded in the Partnership’s work programme. 

 
2.6 While the GES Implementation Sub-Groups lack voluntary sector support, 

work programmes have been aligned with existing corporate objectives in 
order to support delivery of these actions. As a result, actions to improve 
gender equality in the Council’s Human Resources procedures were 
mainstreamed into the Council’s Organisational Development work, while 

Page 24



actions to improve community safety were mainstreamed into the existing 
Domestic Violence strategy. 

 
2.7 While the revised Race Equality Scheme has only recently been put in place, 

the RES itself was innovative in the way that it aimed to embed race equality 
in the ‘One Barking and Dagenham’ values, and this was reflected in the RES 
action plan. Throughout 2009, the RES action plan aims to improve 
understanding of the needs of customers through more effective equality 
monitoring and analysis of data, in addition to working to improve 
representation of all communities at all levels of the Council’s workforce. 

 
3. The Single Equality Scheme Approach 
 
3.1 In December 2009, in line with national best practice, the Council will introduce 

its first Single Equality Scheme (SES). The SES will pre-empt the likely 
introduction of a Single Equality Duty, as set out in the Single Equality Bill 
2007. 

 
3.2 The new SES will include the remaining equality strands, currently not covered 

in the Council’s existing equality scheme framework, namely: 
 

• Faith and Religious Belief; 
• Sexual Orientation; and 
• Age 

 
In addition however, it is proposed that in response to the Improvement and 
Development Agency’s new ‘Equality Mapping’ approach, the SES will identify 
‘local’ equality indicators (such as low literacy and skills) that are relevant to 
Barking and Dagenham that can be addressed in the SES action plan. 

 
3.3 Planning for the SES will begin in May/June 2009 and will involve widespread 

consultation with all of the Borough’s communities, and internally with Council 
staff. The SES will focus on how the Council can improve both as a service 
provider and an employer.  

 
3.4 The RES has piloted an approach to better align the Council’s race equality 

priorities with the Council’s broader corporate priorities. It is planned that the 
SES will be more closely aligned with One Barking and Dagenham objectives, 
as well as the corporate objectives set out in the Corporate Plan and 
Community Strategy. 

 
4. Issues for Consideration by Scrutiny Management Board 
 
4.1 Scrutiny Management Board is asked to consider the content of the report, 

and to identify any issues on which members feel more information is required. 
 
4.2 In preparation for the forthcoming Single Equality Scheme, members are 

asked for comments on specific issues in addition to the Council’s statutory 
duty to promote equality, that should inform the content of the SES. 

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT BOARD 
 

4 MARCH 2009 
 

REPORT OF THE BARKING AND DAGENHAM HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL 
 
Title: Monthly Progress Report of the Barking and 
Dagenham Health Scrutiny Panel 

For Information 
 

Summary:  
This report sets out the work of the Barking and Dagenham Health Scrutiny Panel since 
the last meeting of the Scrutiny Management Board on 11 February 2008. The main 
aspects covered are: 
 

• The 2008-09 Heath Scrutiny Panel work programme. 
 
• Key issues discussed at the last Health Scrutiny Panel meeting. 

 
• The two Joint Overview and Scrutiny Committees (JOSCs) that include 

representation from Barking and Dagenham: 
 

o The Pan-London JOSC 
o The Four-Borough JOSC 

 
Wards Affected: None. 
 
Implications:   
Financial:  
There are no financial implications associated with this report. 
 
Legal: 
The Health and Social Care Act 2001 places responsibilities on local authorities with 
responsibilities for social services to review and scrutinise local health service matters. 
 
Risk Management: None. 
 
Social Inclusion and Diversity:    
A key element of the Panel’s remit is to ensure that health provision is equally good and 
accessible for all sections of the community. 
 
Crime and Disorder: None.  
 
Options Appraisal: None. 
 
Contacts: 
Pat Brown 
 
 
 
 
Cllr Marie West 

Title: 
Senior Scrutiny Officer 
 
 
 
 
Lead Member of the 
Health Scrutiny Panel 

Contact Details: 
Tel: 020 8227 3271 
E-mail: pat.brown@lbbd.gov.uk 
Fax:  020 8227 2164 
Textphone:  020 8227 2594 
 
Tel: 020 8227 2116 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM 7

Page 27



1.  The HSP work programme 
 
1.1 The Health Scrutiny Panel work programme for the remainder of the 2008-09 

municipal year is attached for information (please see Appendix 1). 
 
 
2. Key issues discussed at the last Health Scrutiny Panel meeting 
 

The last meeting of the Health Scrutiny Panel took place on Wednesday 11 
February 2009. The Panel will receive the following presentations for consideration: 
 
• Teenage Pregnancy in Barking & Dagenham - NHS Barking & Dagenham 

and Children Services gave a presentation on local teenage conception, birth 
and abortion rates. The presentation highlighted the key findings of consultation 
with young people and the challenges for achieving targets and what is jointly 
done to achieve targets.  

 
• Winter Planning 2008/09 Outcomes Update - NHS Barking & Dagenham 

provided a presentation updating on the current issues relating to the Winter 
Plan 2008-09.  

 
• World Class Commissioning – NHS Barking & Dagenham provided a 

presentation on the World Class Commissioning assurance process. The 
presentation highlighted the performance and current position of Barking & 
Dagenham PCT as commissioners.  

 
• Externalisation of Services – NHS Barking & Dagenham provided an update 

on the Government’s policy to externalise provider services to the North East 
London Foundation Trust.  

 
2.2 The next Health Scrutiny Panel meeting will take place 18 March 2009 and will 

focus on palliative care, healthy life expectancy at sixty-five, an update report from 
NHS Barking and Dagenham on the impact on budgets and funding arising from 
changes in capitation and pricing of hospitals services, and consideration of the 
Panel’s response to the Healthcare for London Stage Two consultation. 

 
 

3. Joint Overview and Scrutiny Committees (JOSCs) with representation from 
Barking and Dagenham 

 
3.1 The Pan-London JOSC 
 

The Pan-London JHOSC met on 4 February 2009 and agreed the terms of 
reference for the Healthcare for London Stage Two consultation; scrutiny of acute 
stroke and major trauma services. The next meeting will take place on 5 March 
2009 at Redbridge Town Hall. 

 
3.2 The Four-Borough JOSC 
 

The last meeting of the JOSC on 3 February 2009 was cancelled due to adverse 
weather conditions. The next meeting is being hosted by Barking and Dagenham 
and will take place in the Civic Centre on 6 March 2009. 

Page 28



 
 
4 Background Papers Used in the Preparation of the Report: 
 

• Agendas and minutes of the Barking and Dagenham Health Scrutiny Panel

Page 29



A
PP

EN
D

IX
 1

 
H

EA
LT

H
 S

C
R

U
TI

N
Y 

PA
N

EL
 - 

W
O

R
K

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
M

E 
FO

R
 2

00
8-

09
 

M
ee

tin
g 

R
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
 

to
 c

om
m

is
si

on
 

re
po

rt
 

R
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
 fo

r d
el

iv
er

y 
Th

em
e 

Ite
m

 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
O

ffi
ce

r 
C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
B

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 

D
ag

en
ha

m
 P

rim
ar

y 
C

ar
e 

Tr
us

t (
P

C
T)

 

H
ea

lth
y 

lif
e 

ex
pe

ct
an

cy
 a

t 6
5 

P
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
H

ow
 is

 th
e 

P
C

T 
co

nt
rib

ut
in

g 
to

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
he

al
th

y 
lif

e 
ex

pe
ct

an
cy

 fo
r p

eo
pl

e 
ag

ed
 6

5?
 

2.
30

pm
,  

18
 M

ar
ch

 
20

09
 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
O

ffi
ce

r 
C

E
 o

f B
ar

ki
ng

 &
 D

ag
en

ha
m

 
P

rim
ar

y 
C

ar
e 

Tr
us

t 
P

al
lia

tiv
e 

ca
re

 
  

R
ep

or
t a

nd
 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

P
al

lia
tiv

e 
ca

re
 p

at
hw

ay
s 

– 
dy

in
g 

w
ith

 d
ig

ni
ty

 

 
S

cr
ut

in
y 

O
ffi

ce
r 

C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

N
H

S
B

&
D

 
N

H
S

 C
on

tin
ui

ng
 

H
ea

lth
ca

re
 

R
ep

or
t  

U
pd

at
e 

on
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t t
o 

se
rv

ic
es

 (A
ge

nd
a 

ite
m

 o
n 

3 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
8)

  
 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
O

ffi
ce

r 
C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e,
 N

H
S

B
&

D
 

B
ud

ge
t a

nd
 

C
ap

ita
tio

n 
U

pd
at

e 

R
ep

or
t  

Th
e 

ch
an

ge
 in

 c
ap

ita
tio

n 
an

d 
pr

ic
in

g 
of

 h
os

pi
ta

l 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

nd
 th

e 
Im

pa
ct

 o
n 

bu
dg

et
s 

an
d 

fu
nd

in
g 

 

 
N

/A
 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
O

ffi
ce

r 
S

ta
nd

in
g 

ite
m

 
R

ep
or

t 
W

or
k 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

fo
r t

he
 y

ea
r 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
O

ffi
ce

r 
B

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 D

ag
en

ha
m

 
P

rim
ar

y 
C

ar
e 

Tr
us

t 
A

nn
ua

l H
ea

lth
 

C
he

ck
 

R
ep

or
t a

nd
 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

In
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 g

ui
de

lin
es

 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
O

ffi
ce

r 
B

ar
ki

ng
, H

av
er

in
g 

an
d 

R
ed

br
id

ge
 H

os
pi

ta
ls

 N
H

S
 

Tr
us

t 

A
nn

ua
l H

ea
lth

 
C

he
ck

 
R

ep
or

t a
nd

 
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
In

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 g
ui

de
lin

es
 

2.
30

pm
,  

22
 A

pr
il 

20
09

 
 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
O

ffi
ce

r 
N

or
th

 E
as

t L
on

do
n 

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
Tr

us
t 

A
nn

ua
l H

ea
lth

 
C

he
ck

 
R

ep
or

t a
nd

 
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
In

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 g
ui

de
lin

es
 

 
N

/A
 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
O

ffi
ce

r 
S

ta
nd

in
g 

ite
m

 
R

ep
or

t 
W

or
k 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

fo
r t

he
 y

ea
r 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Ju
ne

 2
00

9 
D

at
e 

an
d 

lo
ca

tio
n 

tb
c 

 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
O

ffi
ce

r 
Ti

m
 B

ag
gs

 (L
oc

al
 

In
vo

lv
em

en
t N

et
w

or
ks

 (L
IN

ks
) 

M
an

ag
er

) 

Q
ua

rte
rly

 U
pd

at
e 

LI
N

ks
 u

pd
at

e 
– 

fo
rm

at
 to

 b
e 

di
sc

us
se

d 

U
pd

at
e 

as
 to

 th
e 

op
er

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

LI
N

ks
 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 

 
N

/A
 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
O

ffi
ce

r 
S

ta
nd

in
g 

ite
m

 
R

ep
or

t 
W

or
k 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

fo
r t

he
 y

ea
r 

 

Page 30



SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT BOARD 
 

4 MARCH 2009 
 

REPORT OF THE CORPORATE DIRECTOR OF RESOURCES 
 

The Forward Plan For Information 
 
Summary: 
 
This report presents the draft April 2009 edition of the Council’s Forward Plan. The 
Plan provides information on future Council decisions and its main purpose is to give 
the community an opportunity to comment on these decisions before they are taken. 
 
Councils are required to publish a monthly Forward Plan containing available details of 
all “Key Decisions” they are aware will be taken during the forthcoming four month 
period.  The term “Key Decision” is explained in the Forward Plan.  Barking and 
Dagenham’s Forward Plan lists all known decisions that will be required, not just “Key 
Decisions”.   
 
The Board receives the Plan at its monthly meeting as part of its role in ensuring that 
Key Decisions are taken in accordance with the Constitution. 

Contact Officer: 
Clair Bantin 

Title: 
Team Manager, 
Scrutiny and Civic 

Contact Details: 
Tel:             020 8227 2995 
E-mail: clair.bantin@lbbd.gov.uk 
 

 
Background papers: 
 
The Forward Plan 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



   
   

FO
R

W
A

R
D

 P
LA

N
  

 
D

ra
ft 

A
pr

il 
20

09
 E

di
tio

n 
 

C
om

m
en

ce
m

en
t D

at
e:

 1
 A

pr
il 

20
09

 
 

Page 33



 
TH

E 
FO

R
W

A
R

D
 P

LA
N

 
 

In
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

 Th
e 

Fo
rw

ar
d 

P
la

n 
se

ts
 o

ut
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t 

fu
tu

re
 C

ou
nc

il 
de

ci
si

on
s.

  
It 

al
so

 g
iv

es
 t

he
 p

ub
lic

 t
he

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 t
o 

ha
ve

 t
he

ir 
sa

y 
on

 t
he

se
 

de
ci

si
on

s 
be

fo
re

 th
ey

 a
re

 ta
ke

n.
 

 Pu
bl

ic
at

io
n 

an
d 

in
sp

ec
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

Pl
an

 
 Th

e 
P

la
n 

is
 p

ub
lis

he
d 

m
on

th
ly

.  
It 

is
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

fo
r 

in
sp

ec
tio

n,
 fr

ee
 o

f c
ha

rg
e,

 a
t t

he
 r

ec
ep

tio
n 

de
sk

 a
t t

he
 C

iv
ic

 C
en

tre
, D

ag
en

ha
m

.  
It 

is
 a

ls
o 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
on

 t
he

 C
ou

nc
il’s

 w
eb

si
te

 (
w

w
w

.lb
bd

.g
ov

.u
k)

 a
nd

 d
ire

ct
ly

 v
ia

 t
he

 l
in

k:
 h

ttp
://

w
w

w
.b

ar
ki

ng
-d

ag
en

ha
m

.g
ov

.u
k/

9-
de

m
oc

ra
cy

/fo
rw

ar
d-

pl
an

/fo
rw

ar
d-

pl
an

-m
ai

n.
ht

m
l .

 
 Th

e 
P

la
n 

w
ill 

be
 p

ub
lis

he
d 

on
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

da
te

s 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

20
08

 / 
20

09
 C

ou
nc

il 
ye

ar
:  

 E
di

tio
n 

 
 

 
 

P
ub

lic
at

io
n 

da
te

 
 A

pr
il 

20
09

 e
di

tio
n 

 
 

17
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

9 
M

ay
 2

00
9 

ed
iti

on
 

 
 

16
 A

pr
il 

20
09

 

Page 34



 
 C

on
te

nt
s 

of
 th

e 
Pl

an
 

 B
y 

la
w

, c
ou

nc
ils

 h
av

e 
to

 p
ub

lis
h 

a 
m

on
th

ly
 F

or
w

ar
d 

P
la

n.
  T

hi
s 

ha
s 

to
 c

on
ta

in
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

de
ta

ils
 o

f a
ll 

“K
ey

 D
ec

is
io

ns
” t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
is

 a
w

ar
e 

w
ill 

be
 ta

ke
n 

by
 c

ou
nc

illo
rs

 o
r s

ta
ff 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
fo

rth
co

m
in

g 
fo

ur
-m

on
th

 p
er

io
d.

  T
he

 te
rm

 “K
ey

 D
ec

is
io

n”
 is

 e
xp

la
in

ed
 b

el
ow

.  
 B

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 D

ag
en

ha
m

 C
ou

nc
il 

is
 c

om
m

itt
ed

 to
 o

pe
n 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t. 

 It
 is

 e
nc

ou
ra

gi
ng

 lo
ca

l p
eo

pl
e 

to
 h

av
e 

th
ei

r s
ay

 o
n 

th
e 

de
ci

si
on

s 
th

at
 a

ffe
ct

 
th

em
, t

he
ir 

fa
m

ilie
s 

an
d 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 a

s 
a 

w
ho

le
.  

It 
re

co
gn

is
es

 th
at

 it
 is

 th
er

ef
or

e 
im

po
rta

nt
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
s 

m
uc

h 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t t

he
se

 
de

ci
si

on
s 

as
 p

os
si

bl
e.

  A
s 

a 
re

su
lt,

 B
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 D
ag

en
ha

m
’s

 F
or

w
ar

d 
P

la
n 

lis
ts

 a
ll 

de
ci

si
on

s,
 n

ot
 ju

st
 “K

ey
 D

ec
is

io
ns

”, 
an

d 
lo

ok
s 

as
 fa

r a
he

ad
 

as
 p

os
si

bl
e,

 n
ot

 ju
st

 a
t t

he
 c

om
in

g 
fe

w
 m

on
th

s.
   

  
 Ke

y 
D

ec
is

io
ns

 
 A

 “K
ey

 D
ec

is
io

n”
 is

 a
 d

ec
is

io
n 

th
at

 is
 li

ke
ly

 to
: 

   
 (a

) i
nv

ol
ve

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t s

pe
nd

in
g 

or
 s

av
in

gs
 a

nd
/o

r 
   

 (b
) h

av
e 

a 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 e
ffe

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
 In

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 (a

), 
co

un
ci

ls
 h

av
e 

to
 d

ef
in

e 
w

hi
ch

 fi
na

nc
ia

l d
ec

is
io

ns
 a

re
 “s

ig
ni

fic
an

t” 
an

d,
 th

er
ef

or
e,

 “K
ey

.” 
 B

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 D

ag
en

ha
m

’s
 d

ef
in

iti
on

 is
 

sp
en

di
ng

 o
r s

av
in

gs
 o

f £
20

0,
00

0 
or

 m
or

e 
th

at
 is

 n
ot

 in
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 B

ud
ge

t (
th

e 
se

tti
ng

 o
f t

he
 B

ud
ge

t i
s 

its
el

f a
 K

ey
 D

ec
is

io
n)

. 
In

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 (b

), 
a 

de
ci

si
on

 is
, b

y 
la

w
, “

K
ey

” i
f i

t i
s 

lik
el

y 
to

 h
av

e 
a 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 in

 tw
o 

or
 m

or
e 

w
ar

ds
.  

H
ow

ev
er

, i
n 

lin
e 

w
ith

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t g

ui
da

nc
e,

 th
is

 C
ou

nc
il 

tre
at

s 
a 

de
ci

si
on

 a
s 

“K
ey

” i
f i

t i
s 

lik
el

y 
to

 h
av

e 
a 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

on
e 

or
 m

or
e 

w
ar

d.
 

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
Pl

an
 

 In
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 e
ac

h 
de

ci
si

on
, t

he
 P

la
n 

in
cl

ud
es

 a
s 

m
uc

h 
of

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
as

 is
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

w
he

n 
it 

is
 p

ub
lis

he
d:

 
  • 

th
e 

su
bj

ec
t m

at
te

r 
• 

th
e 

M
em

be
r m

ee
tin

g/
em

pl
oy

ee
 ta

ki
ng

 th
e 

de
ci

si
on

 
• 

th
e 

es
tim

at
ed

 d
at

e 
w

he
n 

a 
de

ci
si

on
 w

ill 
be

 ta
ke

n 
• 

an
y 

gr
ou

ps
/p

er
so

ns
 to

 b
e 

co
ns

ul
te

d 
be

fo
re

 th
e 

de
ci

si
on

 is
 ta

ke
n 

 
• 

ho
w

 a
ny

 s
uc

h 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
w

ill 
be

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t  

• 
a 

lis
t o

f r
el

ev
an

t d
oc

um
en

ts
 to

 b
e 

su
bm

itt
ed

 to
 th

e 
de

ci
si

on
-ta

ke
r i

n 
co

nn
ec

tio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

de
ci

si
on

 

Page 35



 
 H

ow
 y

ou
 c

an
 h

av
e 

yo
ur

 s
ay

 
 If 

yo
u 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 c
om

m
en

t o
n 

an
y 

m
at

te
r i

nc
lu

de
d 

in
 th

e 
P

la
n 

pl
ea

se
 le

t m
e 

kn
ow

 a
s 

so
on

 a
s 

yo
u 

ca
n.

  I
 w

ill 
th

en
 e

ns
ur

e 
yo

ur
 c

om
m

en
ts

 a
re

 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 b
y 

th
os

e 
ta

ki
ng

 th
e 

de
ci

si
on

. 
 S

ol
a 

O
du

si
na

 
D

em
oc

ra
tic

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

oo
m

 1
91

 
C

iv
ic

 C
en

tre
 

D
ag

en
ha

m
 

R
M

10
 7

B
N

 
 Te

l: 
 

 
02

0 
82

27
 3

10
3 

Fa
x:

  
 

02
0 

82
27

 2
17

1 
M

in
ic

om
:  

02
0 

82
27

 2
68

5 
E

-m
ai

l: 
so

la
.o

du
si

na
@

lb
bd

.g
ov

.u
k 

 

Page 36



 
 

TH
E 

FO
R

W
A

R
D

 P
LA

N
 

 
K

ey
 to

 th
e 

ta
bl

e 
 

 C
ol

um
n 

1 
sh

ow
s 

th
e 

es
tim

at
ed

 d
at

e 
w

he
n 

th
e 

de
ci

si
on

 w
ill 

be
 ta

ke
n 

an
d 

w
ho

 w
ill 

be
 ta

ki
ng

 th
e 

de
ci

si
on

.  
H

ow
ev

er
, a

n 
ite

m
 s

ho
w

n 
on

 th
e 

Fo
rw

ar
d 

P
la

n 
m

ay
, f

or
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f r

ea
so

ns
, b

e 
de

fe
rr

ed
 o

r d
el

ay
ed

.  
It 

is
 s

ug
ge

st
ed

, t
he

re
fo

re
, t

ha
t a

ny
on

e 
w

ith
 a

n 
in

te
re

st
 in

 a
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 it
em

, 
es

pe
ci

al
ly

 if
 h

e/
sh

e 
w

is
he

s 
to

 a
tte

nd
 th

e 
m

ee
tin

g 
at

 w
hi

ch
 th

e 
ite

m
 is

 s
ch

ed
ul

ed
 to

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
, s

ho
ul

d 
ch

ec
k 

w
ith

in
 7

 d
ay

s 
of

 th
e 

m
ee

tin
g 

th
at

 th
e 

ite
m

 is
 in

cl
ud

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
ag

en
da

 fo
r t

ha
t m

ee
tin

g,
 e

ith
er

 b
y 

cl
ic

ki
ng

 o
n 

ht
tp

://
m

od
er

ng
ov

.b
ar

ki
ng

-
da

ge
nh

am
.g

ov
.u

k/
ie

Li
st

M
ee

tin
gs

.a
sp

?P
ag

eN
o=

2&
Y

ea
r=

20
08

&
C

om
m

itt
ee

Id
=1

80
&

J=
2 

(fo
r i

te
m

s 
to

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e)

 a
nd

 
ht

tp
://

m
od

er
ng

ov
.b

ar
ki

ng
-d

ag
en

ha
m

.g
ov

.u
k/

ie
Li

st
M

ee
tin

gs
.a

sp
?X

X
R

=0
&

Y
ea

r=
20

08
&

C
Id

=1
79

 (f
or

 it
em

s 
to

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
A

ss
em

bl
y)

, 
or

 b
y 

te
le

ph
on

in
g 

A
la

n 
D

aw
so

n,
 D

em
oc

ra
tic

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
Te

am
 M

an
ag

er
, o

n 
02

0 
82

27
 2

34
8.

 
 

K
ey

 D
ec

is
io

ns
 a

re
 li

st
ed

 in
 b

ol
d 

ty
pe

.  
O

th
er

 d
ec

is
io

ns
 a

re
 li

st
ed

 in
 n

or
m

al
 ty

pe
.  

 
 C

ol
um

n 
2 

se
ts

 o
ut

 th
e 

tit
le

 o
f t

he
 re

po
rt 

or
 s

ub
je

ct
 m

at
te

r, 
th

e 
na

tu
re

 o
f t

he
 d

ec
is

io
n 

be
in

g 
so

ug
ht

 a
nd

 a
 li

st
 o

f s
up

po
rti

ng
 p

ap
er

s 
(if

 a
ny

) t
o 

be
 

pr
es

en
te

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

po
rt.

  C
ol

um
n 

2 
al

so
 s

ho
w

s,
 in

 b
ra

ck
et

s,
 th

e 
in

iti
al

s 
of

 th
e 

O
ffi

ce
r p

ro
po

si
ng

 th
e 

de
ci

si
on

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

 
 C

E
 

= 
C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
C

D
A

C
S

 
= 

C
or

po
ra

te
 D

ire
ct

or
 o

f A
du

lt 
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
C

D
C

hS
 

= 
C

or
po

ra
te

 D
ire

ct
or

 o
f C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

C
D

C
uS

  
= 

C
or

po
ra

te
 D

ire
ct

or
 o

f C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

C
D

R
es

 
= 

C
or

po
ra

te
 D

ire
ct

or
 o

f R
es

ou
rc

es
 

C
D

R
eg

 
= 

C
or

po
ra

te
 D

ire
ct

or
 o

f R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
D

D
C

or
pF

in
 

= 
D

iv
is

io
na

l D
ire

ct
or

 o
f C

or
po

ra
te

 F
in

an
ce

 
P

rD
ir-

LH
C

 
= 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

D
ire

ct
or

 - 
Lo

ca
l H

ou
si

ng
 C

om
pa

ny
 

H
of

R
&

E
D

 
= 

H
ea

d 
of

 R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
an

d 
E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
 

C
ol

um
ns

 3
 a

nd
 4

 p
ro

vi
de

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
at

 th
e 

tim
e 

th
e 

P
la

n 
w

as
 p

ub
lis

he
d.

  T
hi

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
in

cl
ud

es
, r

es
pe

ct
iv

el
y,

 a
ny

 g
ro

up
s 

to
 b

e 
co

ns
ul

te
d 

by
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
be

fo
re

 th
e 

de
ci

si
on

 is
 ta

ke
n 

an
d 

ho
w

 a
ny

 s
uc

h 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
w

ill 
be

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t. 

 C
ol

um
n 

5 
sp

ec
ifi

es
 w

hi
ch

 W
ar

ds
 (i

f a
ny

) w
ill 

be
 a

ffe
ct

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
pr

op
os

al
. 

 Th
e 

P
la

n 
al

so
 li

st
s 

th
e 

M
em

be
rs

 in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 ta

ki
ng

 K
ey

 D
ec

is
io

ns
 (s

ee
 A

pp
en

di
x 

A
) 

 

Page 37



M
EE

TI
N

G
 D

A
TE

S 
20

08
 / 

20
09

 

   Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
(c

om
m

en
ci

ng
 a

t 5
.0

0p
m

 a
t t

he
 C

iv
ic

 C
en

tr
e,

 
D

ag
en

ha
m

) 
10

 M
ar

ch
 2

00
9 

21
 A

pr
il 

20
09

 
19

 M
ay

 2
00

9 
16

 J
un

e 
20

09
 

A
ss

em
bl

y 
 

(c
om

m
en

ci
ng

 a
t 7

.0
0p

m
 a

t t
he

 T
ow

n 
H

al
l, 

B
ar

ki
ng

)  
1 

A
pr

il 
20

09
 

13
 M

ay
 2

00
9 

24
 J

un
e 

20
09

 

Page 38



 D
ec

is
io

n 
ta

ke
r/ 

Es
tim

at
ed

 d
at

e 
 

Su
bj

ec
t M

at
te

r (
re

le
va

nt
 C

hi
ef

 O
ffi

ce
r)

 
 N

at
ur

e 
of

 D
ec

is
io

n 
 Ad

di
tio

na
l d

oc
um

en
ts

 to
 b

e 
su

bm
itt

ed
 

 

C
on

su
lte

es
 

C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

Pr
oc

es
s 

W
ar

ds
 

D
ire

ct
ly

 
A

ffe
ct

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
Pr

op
os

al
s 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

10
.3

.0
9 

 

Pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 W
he

el
ie

 B
in

s 
fo

r H
ou

se
ho

ld
 W

as
te

 
Pr

og
re

ss
 R

ep
or

t :
 C

om
m

un
ity

  (
C

D
C

uS
) 

 Th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 c

on
si

de
r a

n 
up

da
te

 o
n 

th
e 

re
su

lts
 o

f t
he

 w
he

el
ie

 b
in

 p
ilo

t s
ch

em
e 

in
 te

rm
s 

of
 s

tre
et

 
cl

ea
nl

in
es

s,
 w

as
te

 re
du

ct
io

n,
 re

cy
cl

in
g 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 a

nd
 

re
si

de
nt

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

an
d 

w
he

th
er

 th
e 

pi
lo

t s
ho

ul
d 

be
 

ro
lle

d 
ou

t b
or

ou
gh

 w
id

e.
 

 N
on

e.
 

 

In
te

rn
al

 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
 C

or
po

ra
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Te
am

 
 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
A

ll 
W

ar
ds

 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

10
.3

.0
9 

 

D
is

po
sa

l o
f L

ea
se

ho
ld

 - 
Ea

st
m

in
st

er
 R

id
in

g 
Sc

ho
ol

 : 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l  

(C
D

R
es

) 
 Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 c
on

si
de

r p
ro

po
sa

ls
 to

 
di

sp
os

e 
of

 th
is

 a
ss

et
 

 N
on

e.
 

 

In
te

rn
al

 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

rs
: 

R
es

ou
rc

es
; 

C
ul

tu
re

 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
E

as
tb

ro
ok

 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

10
.3

.0
9 

 

R
et

en
de

rin
g 

of
 R

at
in

g,
 A

ss
et

 V
al

ua
tio

n 
an

d 
E

st
at

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t C
on

tra
ct

s 
  (

C
D

R
es

) 
 Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 c
on

si
de

r p
ro

po
sa

ls
 fo

r t
he

 
re

-te
nd

er
in

g 
of

 c
on

tra
ct

s 
fo

r t
he

 ra
tin

g 
ad

vi
ce

, a
ss

et
 

va
lu

at
io

n 
an

d 
es

ta
te

 m
an

ag
em

en
t s

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il
 N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 

Page 39



 Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

10
.3

.0
9 

 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
fo

r L
ife

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
: C

om
m

un
ity

  (
H

of
R

&
E

D
) 

 Th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 c

on
si

de
r p

ro
po

sa
ls

 to
 

en
do

rs
e 

th
e 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
fo

r L
ife

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
in

 o
rd

er
 fo

r i
t t

o 
be

 
us

ed
 s

ys
te

m
at

ic
al

ly
 to

 a
ss

es
s 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f a
nd

 d
riv

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 th
e 

de
si

gn
 a

nd
 la

yo
ut

 o
f n

ew
 h

ou
si

ng
 

sc
he

m
es

  
 N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

rs
: 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
S

tre
et

 S
ce

ne
 a

nd
 

S
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
 

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
on

tro
l B

oa
rd

 
Lo

ca
l D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
S

te
er

in
g 

G
ro

up
  

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
an

d 
pr

es
en

ta
tio

ns
 to

 th
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
on

tro
l 

B
oa

rd
 a

nd
 L

D
F 

S
te

er
in

g 
G

ro
up

 

A
ll 

W
ar

ds
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

10
.3

.0
9 

 

Pr
oc

ur
em

en
t o

f E
le

ct
ric

ity
 a

nd
 G

as
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

: 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l  

(C
D

R
es

) 
 Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 c
on

si
de

r p
ro

po
sa

ls
 fo

r a
 

ne
w

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 th
e 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t o

f g
as

 a
nd

 e
le

ct
ric

ity
 

su
pp

lie
s 

th
at

 w
ill

 e
na

bl
e 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 b

et
te

r m
an

ag
e 

ris
ks

 a
nd

 p
ot

en
tia

lly
 in

cr
ea

se
 v

al
ue

 fo
r m

on
ey

, b
as

ed
 

up
on

 th
e 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 o
f t

he
 re

ce
nt

 L
on

do
n 

C
en

tre
 

of
 E

xc
el

le
nc

e 
/ c

ap
ita

l A
m

bi
tio

n 
E

ne
rg

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 

 N
on

e.
 

 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 P
or

tfo
lio

 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

10
.3

.0
9 

 

D
is

po
sa

l o
f 6

1 
N

as
eb

y 
R

oa
d,

 D
ag

en
ha

m
   

(C
D

R
es

) 
 Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 c
on

si
de

r p
ro

po
sa

ls
 fo

r t
he

 
di

sp
os

al
 o

f t
he

 fo
rm

er
 d

oc
to

r’s
 s

ur
ge

ry
  

 N
on

e.
 

 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

rs
: 

D
ep

ut
y 

Le
ad

er
’s

 P
or

tfo
lio

;  
R

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
H

ea
th

 

Page 40



 Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

10
.3

.0
9 

 

G
P 

Se
rv

ic
es

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
Pa

ne
l F

in
al

 R
ep

or
t :

 C
om

m
un

ity
  

(C
D

R
es

) 
  Th

e 
G

P
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
P

an
el

 fi
na

l r
ep

or
t w

ill
 s

et
 o

ut
 

th
e 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 o
f t

he
 re

vi
ew

 
 Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 n
ot

e 
th

e 
P

an
el

's
 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 a
nd

, i
f a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
, s

ub
m

it 
its

 v
ie

w
s 

to
 

th
e 

A
ss

em
bl

y 
 N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t B

oa
rd

; 
 C

or
po

ra
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Te
am

 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

fin
al

 re
po

rt 
A

ll 
W

ar
ds

 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

10
.3

.0
9 

 

C
al

en
da

r o
f M

ee
tin

gs
 2

00
9/

10
   

(C
D

R
es

) 
 Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 c
on

si
de

r t
he

 b
as

is
 fo

r t
he

 
C

ou
nc

il 
C

al
en

da
r o

f M
ee

tin
gs

 fo
r t

he
 2

00
9/

10
 m

un
ic

ip
al

 
ye

ar
 

 N
on

e.
 

 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
Le

ad
er

’s
 P

or
tfo

lio
 

 C
M

T 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

10
.3

.0
9 

 

E
nd

 o
f Y

ea
r R

ep
or

t R
eg

ar
di

ng
 S

er
io

us
 C

as
e 

R
ev

ie
w

 
O

ut
co

m
es

   
(C

D
A

C
S

) 
 Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 c
on

si
de

r a
nd

 n
ot

e 
th

e 
ou

tc
om

es
 o

f t
he

 y
ea

rs
 S

er
io

us
 C

as
e 

R
ev

ie
w

.  
 N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
A

du
lts

 
 Ex

te
rn

al
 

 S
er

io
us

 C
as

e 
R

ev
ie

w
 P

an
el

 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

af
t 

re
po

rt 
an

d 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
w

ith
 

pa
rtn

er
s 

A
ll 

W
ar

ds
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

10
.3

.0
9 

 

Pr
op

os
ed

 R
et

en
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

Si
te

 o
f F

or
m

er
 J

o 
R

ic
ha

rd
so

n 
Sc

ho
ol

, C
an

ni
ng

to
n 

R
oa

d 
fo

r a
 N

ew
 

Sc
ho

ol
 : 

C
om

m
un

ity
  (

C
D

R
es

) 
 Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 c
on

si
de

r p
ro

po
sa

ls
 fo

r t
he

 
re

te
nt

io
n 

of
 th

e 
si

te
 a

t C
an

ni
ng

to
n 

R
oa

d 
fo

r a
 n

ew
 

sc
ho

ol
. 

 N
on

e.
 

 

In
te

rn
al

 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

 W
ar

d 
M

em
be

rs
: 

M
ay

es
br

oo
k 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
M

ay
es

br
oo

k 

Page 41



 Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

10
.3

.0
9 

 

B
ar

ki
ng

 R
iv

er
si

de
 F

irs
t P

rim
ar

y 
Sc

ho
ol

 : 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l  

(C
D

C
hS

) 
 Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 c
on

si
de

r p
ro

po
sa

ls
 to

 
pr

oc
ur

e 
th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 th

e 
ot

he
r p

ar
ts

 o
f 

th
e 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 e
xp

re
ss

in
g 

a 
vi

ew
 

ab
ou

t t
he

 ty
pe

 o
f s

ch
oo

l i
t w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 to
 s

ee
 o

n 
th

e 
si

te
.  

 N
on

e.
 

 

In
te

rn
al

 
Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

 W
ar

d 
M

em
be

rs
 

Th
am

es
 

 C
M

T 
 Ex

te
rn

al
 

B
ar

ki
ng

 R
iv

er
si

de
 L

im
ite

d 
D

io
ce

se
 o

f C
he

lm
sf

or
d 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
Th

am
es

 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

10
.3

.0
9 

 

Es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t o
f a

 S
ki

lls
 C

en
tr

e 
in

 B
ar

ki
ng

 T
ow

n 
C

en
tr

e 
: F

ra
m

ew
or

k 
 (C

D
R

es
) 

 Th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 c

on
si

de
r p

ro
po

sa
ls

 to
 in

 
re

sp
ec

t o
f t

he
 e

st
ab

lis
hm

en
t o

f a
 S

ki
lls

 C
en

tre
 in

 B
ar

ki
ng

 
To

w
n 

C
en

tre
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 it
s 

lo
ca

tio
n,

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 w

ith
 B

ar
ki

ng
 C

ol
le

ge
 a

nd
 fu

nd
in

g 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 fo

r t
he

 c
ap

ita
l e

le
m

en
t o

f t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 
 N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

rs
: 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

 W
ar

d 
M

em
be

rs
: 

A
bb

ey
 

 Ex
te

rn
al

 
 B

ar
ki

ng
 C

ol
le

ge
 

Lo
nd

on
 T

ha
m

es
 G

at
ew

ay
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
or

po
ra

tio
n 

Lo
nd

on
 E

as
t L

ea
rn

in
g 

an
d 

S
ki

lls
 C

ou
nc

il 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
A

bb
ey

 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

10
.3

.0
9 

 

P
ro

po
se

d 
di

sp
os

al
 o

f l
an

d 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 to

 5
1 

P
as

tu
re

 R
oa

d,
 

D
ag

en
ha

m
   

(C
D

R
es

) 
 Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 c
on

si
de

r p
ro

po
sa

ls
 to

 s
el

l 
a 

sm
al

l p
lo

t o
f s

ur
pl

us
 la

nd
 a

dj
ac

en
t t

o 
51

 P
as

tu
re

 R
oa

d 
D

ag
en

ha
m

 
 N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
R

es
ou

rc
es

  
R

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

 W
ar

d 
M

em
be

rs
: 

P
ar

lo
es

 
 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
P

ar
sl

oe
s 

Page 42



 Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

24
.3

.0
9 

 

B
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 D
ag

en
ha

m
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
: 

C
om

m
un

ity
  (

C
D

R
es

) 
  Th

e 
B

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 D

ag
en

ha
m

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tra
te

gy
 h

as
 

be
en

 d
ra

w
n 

up
 b

y 
th

e 
Lo

ca
l S

tra
te

gi
c 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

, w
hi

ch
 

br
in

gs
 to

ge
th

er
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 fr
om

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
, p

riv
at

e,
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 v

ol
un

ta
ry

 s
ec

to
r. 

Th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

S
tra

te
gy

 is
 th

e 
do

cu
m

en
t w

hi
ch

 d
em

on
st

ra
te

s 
th

e 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

’s
 lo

ng
-te

rm
 v

is
io

n 
an

d 
th

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

ac
tio

ns
 th

at
 w

ill
 d

el
iv

er
 im

pr
ov

ed
 o

ut
co

m
es

 fo
r t

he
 

bo
ro

ug
h’

s 
re

si
de

nt
s 

 Th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 re

co
m

m
en

d 
th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tra

te
gy

 to
 th

e 
A

ss
em

bl
y 

 N
on

e.
 

 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
Le

ad
er

’s
 P

or
tfo

lio
 

 A
ll 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
s 

 C
or

po
ra

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Te

am
 

 Ex
te

rn
al

:  
 R

es
id

en
ts

; 
C

om
m

un
ity

 G
ro

up
s;

 
Lo

ca
l B

us
in

es
se

s;
 

S
er

vi
ce

 P
ro

vi
de

rs
 a

nd
 

P
ar

tn
er

s 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 C

irc
ul

at
io

n 
of

 d
ra

ft 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tra

te
gy

 
 Ex

te
rn

al
: 

 S
ur

ve
ys

; 
S

em
in

ar
s 

/ 
pr

es
en

ta
tio

ns
; 

Fo
cu

s 
gr

ou
ps

 

A
ll 

W
ar

ds
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

24
.3

.0
9 

 

G
as

co
ig

ne
 E

st
at

e 
R

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

: C
om

m
un

ity
  

(H
of

R
&

E
D

) 
 Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 c
on

si
de

r t
he

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

an
d 

E
ng

ag
em

en
t S

tra
te

gy
, P

ha
si

ng
 

S
tra

te
gy

, S
er

vi
ng

 In
iti

al
 D

em
ol

iti
on

 N
ot

ic
e,

 
R

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f K

in
gs

br
id

ge
 S

ite
 a

nd
 n

ex
t s

te
ps

 o
f t

he
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

 N
on

e.
 

 

In
te

rn
al

 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
R

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

D
ep

ut
y 

Le
ad

er
 

 W
ar

d 
M

em
be

rs
 

G
as

co
ig

ne
 

  Ex
te

rn
al

 
 E

ng
lis

h 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
an

d 
co

lla
bo

ra
tio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
G

as
co

ig
ne

 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t T
ea

m
 

G
as

co
ig

ne
 

Page 43



 Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

24
.3

.0
9 

 

D
ag

en
ha

m
 H

ea
th

w
ay

 P
ub

lic
 R

ea
lm

 - 
G

re
en

in
g 

M
ea

su
re

s 
an

d 
H

ig
hw

ay
 M

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 : 

C
om

m
un

ity
  

(H
of

R
&

E
D

) 
 Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 c
on

si
de

r a
 n

um
be

r o
f 

ad
di

tio
na

l e
le

m
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

H
ea

th
w

ay
 P

ub
lic

 R
ea

lm
 w

or
ks

 
an

d 
pr

op
os

al
s 

fo
r t

he
 s

pe
ci

fic
 m

ea
su

re
s 

an
d 

ca
pi

ta
l 

fu
nd

in
g 

to
 im

pl
em

en
t t

he
m

 
 N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
R

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

 W
ar

d 
M

em
be

rs
: A

lib
on

, R
iv

er
 

an
d 

V
ill

ag
e 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

24
.3

.0
9 

 

C
on

tr
ac

t f
or

 th
e 

Su
pp

ly
 o

f W
he

el
ie

 B
in

s 
: F

in
an

ci
al

  
(C

D
C

uS
) 

 Th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 c

on
si

de
r p

ro
po

sa
ls

 fo
r t

he
 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t o

f w
he

el
ie

 b
in

s 
w

hi
ch

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
ro

lle
d 

ou
t 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
Bo

ro
ug

h 
 N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

rs
: 

S
af

er
 N

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
an

d 
C

om
m

un
iti

es
; 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

24
.3

.0
9 

 

C
ou

nc
il 

Pl
an

 U
pd

at
e 

20
09

-1
0 

In
co

rp
or

at
in

g 
th

e 
M

ed
iu

m
 T

er
m

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

(M
TF

S)
 2

00
9-

10
 to

 
20

11
-1

2 
  (

C
D

R
es

) 
 Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 n
ot

e 
pr

og
re

ss
 a

nd
 

co
ns

id
er

  r
ec

om
m

en
di

ng
 th

e 
P

la
n 

an
d 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
th

re
e 

ye
ar

 m
ed

iu
m

 te
rm

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
tra

te
gy

 2
00

9/
10

 to
 2

01
1/

12
 

to
 th

e 
A

ss
em

bl
y 

fo
r a

do
pt

io
n 

 N
on

e.
 

 

In
te

rn
al

 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Te
am

 (C
M

T)
  

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
 

A
ll 

W
ar

ds
 

Page 44



 A
ss

em
bl

y:
 

1.
4.

09
 

 

B
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 D
ag

en
ha

m
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
: 

C
om

m
un

ity
  (

C
D

R
es

) 
  Th

e 
A

ss
em

bl
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 c
on

si
de

r t
he

 B
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 
D

ag
en

ha
m

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tra
te

gy
 w

hi
ch

 s
et

s 
ou

t t
he

 L
oc

al
 

S
tra

te
gi

c 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
's

 lo
ng

-te
rm

 v
is

io
n 

an
d 

th
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
an

d 
ac

tio
ns

 th
at

 w
ill

 d
el

iv
er

 im
pr

ov
ed

 o
ut

co
m

es
 fo

r t
he

 
bo

ro
ug

h’
s 

re
si

de
nt

s 
 N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
Le

ad
er

’s
 P

or
tfo

lio
 

 A
ll 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
s 

 C
or

po
ra

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Te

am
 

 Ex
te

rn
al

:  
 R

es
id

en
ts

; 
C

om
m

un
ity

 G
ro

up
s;

 
Lo

ca
l B

us
in

es
se

s;
 

S
er

vi
ce

 P
ro

vi
de

rs
 a

nd
 

P
ar

tn
er

s 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 C

irc
ul

at
io

n 
of

 d
ra

ft 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tra

te
gy

 
 Ex

te
rn

al
: 

 S
ur

ve
ys

; 
S

em
in

ar
s 

/ 
pr

es
en

ta
tio

ns
; 

Fo
cu

s 
gr

ou
ps

 

A
ll 

W
ar

ds
 

A
ss

em
bl

y:
 

1.
4.

09
 

 

G
P 

Se
rv

ic
es

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
Pa

ne
l F

in
al

 R
ep

or
t :

 C
om

m
un

ity
  

(C
D

R
es

) 
  Th

e 
A

ss
em

bl
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 a
do

pt
 th

e 
P

an
el

's
 fi

na
l 

re
po

rt 
an

d 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 

 N
on

e.
 

 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t B

oa
rd

; 
 C

or
po

ra
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Te
am

 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

fin
al

 re
po

rt 
A

ll 
W

ar
ds

 

A
ss

em
bl

y:
 

1.
4.

09
 

 

C
ou

nc
il 

Pl
an

 U
pd

at
e 

20
09

-1
0 

In
co

rp
or

at
in

g 
th

e 
M

ed
iu

m
 T

er
m

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

(M
TF

S)
 2

00
9-

10
 to

 
20

11
-1

2 
  (

C
D

R
es

) 
 Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 n
ot

e 
pr

og
re

ss
 a

nd
 

co
ns

id
er

  r
ec

om
m

en
di

ng
 th

e 
P

la
n 

an
d 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
th

re
e 

ye
ar

 m
ed

iu
m

 te
rm

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
tra

te
gy

 2
00

9/
10

 to
 2

01
1/

12
 

to
 th

e 
A

ss
em

bl
y 

fo
r a

do
pt

io
n 

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

th
e 

A
ss

em
bl

y 
ag

re
e 

th
e 

P
la

n 
an

d 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il's
 th

re
e 

ye
ar

 m
ed

iu
m

 te
rm

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
tra

te
gy

 
N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Te
am

 (C
M

T)
  

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
 

A
ll 

W
ar

ds
 

Page 45



 Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

21
.4

.0
9 

 

B
ud

ge
t M

on
ito

rin
g 

20
08

/0
9 

: F
in

an
ci

al
  (

D
D

C
or

pF
in

) 
 Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

pr
es

en
te

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t p
os

iti
on

 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
re

ve
nu

e 
an

d 
ca

pi
ta

l b
ud

ge
ts

 fo
r 2

00
8/

09
 

an
d,

 if
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

, b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 c
on

si
de

r i
n-

ye
ar

 
ad

ju
st

m
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

bu
dg

et
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r p
ro

po
sa

ls
 to

 
ac

hi
ev

e 
a 

ba
la

nc
ed

 b
ud

ge
t a

t t
he

 y
ea

r e
nd

 
 N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 C

or
po

ra
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Te
am

 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
an

d 
m

ee
tin

gs
 

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

21
.4

.0
9 

 

W
or

ki
ng

 F
am

ili
es

 S
ho

rt
fa

ll 
Po

lic
y 

: C
om

m
un

ity
  

(C
D

C
uS

) 
 Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 c
on

si
de

r p
ro

po
sa

ls
 fo

r a
n 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 S

ho
rtf

al
l F

am
ili

es
 P

ol
ic

y 
fo

r w
or

ki
ng

 fa
m

ili
es

 
 N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
D

ep
ut

y 
Le

ad
er

’s
 P

or
tfo

lio
 

M
ee

tin
gs

 a
nd

 
C

irc
ul

at
io

n 
of

 D
ra

ft 
re

po
rt 

A
ll 

W
ar

ds
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

21
.4

.0
9 

 

Ea
st

er
n 

En
d 

of
 T

ha
m

es
 V

ie
w

 R
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t :

 
C

om
m

un
ity

  (
H

of
R

&
E

D
) 

 Th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 c

on
si

de
r t

he
 m

as
te

rp
la

n 
fo

r t
he

 re
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f t

he
 e

as
te

rn
 e

nd
 o

f T
ha

m
es

 
V

ie
w

 
 N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
R

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

 W
ar

d 
M

em
be

rs
: 

Th
am

es
 

 Ex
te

rn
al

 
 E

ng
lis

h 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

D
es

ig
n 

fo
r L

on
do

n 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 D

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
Th

am
es

 

Page 46



 Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

21
.4

.0
9 

 

Lo
ca

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

- A
pp

ro
va

l o
f M

in
or

 
C

ha
ng

es
 to

 C
or

e 
S

tra
te

gy
 a

nd
 B

or
ou

gh
 W

id
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
ol

ic
ie

s 
  (

H
of

R
&

E
D

) 
 Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 c
on

si
de

r a
ny

 m
in

or
 

ch
an

ge
s 

as
 a

 re
su

lt 
of

 th
e 

si
x 

w
ee

k 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
in

 
N

ov
em

be
r a

nd
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
8 

be
fo

re
 s

ub
m

itt
in

g 
th

e 
S

tra
te

gy
 to

 th
e 

S
ec

re
ta

ry
 o

f S
ta

te
 fo

r a
n 

In
de

pe
nd

en
t 

E
xa

m
in

at
io

n 
 N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
R

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

 Lo
ca

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Fr

am
ew

or
k 

S
te

er
in

g 
G

ro
up

 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 D

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

21
.4

.0
9 

 

B
ar

ki
ng

 &
 D

ag
en

ha
m

 L
oc

al
 H

ou
si

ng
 C

om
pa

ny
 : 

C
om

m
un

ity
  (

P
rD

ir-
LH

C
) 

 Th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 c

on
si

de
r t

he
 p

ro
po

sa
ls

 to
 

es
ta

bl
is

h 
B

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 D

ag
en

ha
m

 L
oc

al
 H

ou
si

ng
 

C
om

pa
ny

 
 N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
R

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

 Ex
te

rn
al

 
E

ng
lis

h 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

Fi
rs

t B
as

e 
Li

m
ite

d 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
A

ll 
W

ar
ds

 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

21
.4

.0
9 

 

Lo
ca

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

- A
pp

ro
va

l o
f P

re
-

Su
bm

is
si

on
 S

ite
 S

pe
ci

fic
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Pl

an
 : 

C
om

m
un

ity
  (

H
of

R
&

E
D

) 
 Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 re
co

m
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

A
ss

em
bl

y 
co

ns
id

er
 p

ro
po

sa
ls

 in
 th

e 
P

re
-S

ub
m

is
si

on
 S

ite
 

S
pe

ci
fic

 A
llo

ca
tio

ns
 d

oc
um

en
t f

or
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
pr

io
r t

o 
be

in
g 

su
bm

itt
ed

 to
 th

e 
S

ec
re

ta
ry

 o
f S

ta
te

 fo
r a

n 
In

de
pe

nd
en

t E
xa

m
in

at
io

n 
 N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
R

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

 Lo
ca

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Fr

am
ew

or
k 

S
te

er
in

g 
G

ro
up

 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt.
 

A
ll 

W
ar

ds
 

Page 47



 Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

21
.4

.0
9 

 

Pr
op

os
ed

 E
st

ab
lis

hm
en

t o
f a

n 
A

dd
iti

on
al

 R
es

ou
rc

e 
Pr

ov
is

io
n 

at
 J

oh
n 

Pe
rr

y 
Pr

im
ar

y 
Sc

ho
ol

 : 
C

om
m

un
ity

  
(C

D
C

hS
) 

 Th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 c

on
si

de
r p

ro
po

sa
ls

 fo
r t

he
 

es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t o
f a

n 
ad

di
tio

na
l r

es
ou

rc
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
at

 J
oh

n 
P

er
ry

 P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l f

or
 p

up
ils

 w
ith

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 o
f 

S
pe

ci
al

 E
du

ca
tio

na
l N

ee
ds

 
 N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

 Ex
te

rn
al

 
S

ta
ff 

an
d 

G
ov

er
no

rs
 o

f 
S

ch
oo

ls
 

P
ar

en
ts

, C
ar

er
s 

an
d 

G
ua

rd
ia

ns
 o

f P
up

ils
 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
G

ov
er

ni
ng

 B
od

y 
m

ee
tin

gs
 

P
ub

lic
at

io
n 

of
 a

 n
ot

ic
e 

in
 th

e 
B

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 

D
ag

en
ha

m
 P

os
t 

D
is

pl
ay

in
g 

N
ot

ic
es

 o
n 

no
tic

e-
bo

ar
ds

 a
t t

he
 

sc
ho

ol
 a

nd
 a

t B
ar

ki
ng

 
Li

br
ar

y 
 

A
ll 

W
ar

ds
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

21
.4

.0
9 

 

C
ha

rg
in

g 
fo

r P
re

-P
la

nn
in

g 
A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
A

dv
ic

e 
  (

C
D

R
es

) 
 Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 c
on

si
de

r p
ro

po
sa

ls
 to

 
in

tro
du

ce
 a

 c
ha

rg
in

g 
re

gi
m

e 
fo

r d
ev

el
op

er
s 

se
ek

in
g 

fo
rm

al
 a

dv
ic

e 
on

 p
la

nn
in

g 
sc

he
m

es
 p

rio
r t

o 
th

e 
su

bm
is

si
on

 o
f t

he
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

 N
on

e.
 

 

In
te

rn
al

  
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
R

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
A

ll 
W

ar
ds

 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

21
.4

.0
9 

 

O
ne

 B
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 D
ag

en
ha

m
 IC

T 
Th

em
es

 : 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l  

(C
D

R
es

) 
 Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 c
on

si
de

r e
xp

en
di

tu
re

 a
nd

 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t p
ro

po
sa

ls
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 
th

e 
O

ne
 B

&
D

 a
im

s 
 N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
 

 O
ne

 B
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 D
ag

en
ha

m
 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

B
oa

rd
 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
A

ll 
W

ar
ds

 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

21
.4

.0
9 

(0
1/

04
/0

9 
) 

P
ar

ks
 P

ol
ic

e 
R

ev
ie

w
 P

ro
gr

es
s 

R
ep

or
t  

 (C
D

A
C

S
) 

 Th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 c

on
si

de
r p

ro
gr

es
s 

m
ad

e 
on

 th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 o
f t

he
 

P
ol

ic
e 

P
ar

ks
 R

ev
ie

w
 

 N
on

e.
 

 

In
te

rn
al

 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
S

af
er

 N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
s 

an
d 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

  
 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
A

ll 
W

ar
ds

 

Page 48



 Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

21
.4

.0
9 

 

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f A

bb
ey

 a
nd

 B
ar

ki
ng

 T
ow

n 
C

en
tr

e,
 A

bb
ey

 
R

oa
d 

R
iv

er
si

de
, D

ag
en

ha
m

 V
ill

ag
e 

an
d 

C
ha

dw
el

l 
H

ea
th

 A
nt

i-a
irc

ra
ft 

G
un

 S
ite

 C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
A

re
a 

A
pp

ra
is

al
s 

: C
om

m
un

ity
  (

C
D

R
es

) 
 Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 c
on

si
de

r a
pp

ro
vi

ng
 A

bb
ey

 
an

d 
B

ar
ki

ng
 T

ow
n 

C
en

tre
, A

bb
ey

 R
oa

d 
R

iv
er

si
de

, 
D

ag
en

ha
m

 V
ill

ag
e 

an
d 

C
ha

dw
el

l H
ea

th
 A

nt
i-a

irc
ra

ft 
G

un
 

S
ite

 C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
A

re
a 

A
pp

ra
is

al
s 

 N
on

e.
 

 

In
te

rn
al

 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

rs
: 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
C

ul
tu

re
 

 W
ar

d 
M

em
be

rs
: 

A
bb

ey
 

G
as

co
ig

ne
 

V
ill

ag
e 

C
ha

dw
el

l H
ea

th
 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

21
.4

.0
9 

 

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f L

oc
al

 L
is

t o
f B

ui
ld

in
gs

 o
f S

pe
ci

al
 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

al
 o

r H
is

to
ric

 In
te

re
st

 in
 th

e 
Lo

nd
on

 
B

or
ou

gh
 o

f B
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 D
ag

en
ha

m
 : 

C
om

m
un

ity
  

(C
D

R
es

) 
 Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 c
on

si
de

r a
pp

ro
vi

ng
 th

e 
Lo

ca
l L

is
t o

f B
ui

ld
in

gs
 o

f S
pe

ci
al

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

al
 o

r H
is

to
ric

 
In

te
re

st
 in

 th
e 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

gh
 o

f B
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 
D

ag
en

ha
m

 
 N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

rs
: 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
C

ul
tu

re
 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
A

ll 
W

ar
ds

 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

21
.4

.0
9 

 

Lo
ca

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

Pr
e 

-S
ub

m
is

si
on

 
Jo

in
t W

as
te

 P
la

n 
: C

om
m

un
ity

  (
C

D
R

es
) 

 Th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 c

on
si

de
r r

ec
om

m
en

di
ng

 
th

e 
P

re
-S

ub
m

is
si

on
 J

oi
nt

 W
as

te
 P

la
n 

to
 th

e 
A

ss
em

bl
y 

fo
r 

A
pp

ro
va

l 
 N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
R

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

 LD
F 

S
te

er
in

g 
G

ro
up

 
M

em
be

rs
 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
A

ll 
W

ar
ds

 

Page 49



 A
ss

em
bl

y:
 

13
.5

.0
9 

 

Lo
ca

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

- A
pp

ro
va

l o
f P

re
-

Su
bm

is
si

on
 S

ite
 S

pe
ci

fic
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Pl

an
 : 

C
om

m
un

ity
   

 Th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 re

co
m

m
en

d 
th

at
 th

e 
A

ss
em

bl
y 

co
ns

id
er

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 in

 th
e 

P
re

-S
ub

m
is

si
on

 S
ite

 
S

pe
ci

fic
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

 d
oc

um
en

t f
or

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

pr
io

r t
o 

be
in

g 
su

bm
itt

ed
 to

 th
e 

S
ec

re
ta

ry
 o

f S
ta

te
 fo

r a
n 

In
de

pe
nd

en
t E

xa
m

in
at

io
n 

 N
on

e.
 

 

In
te

rn
al

 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
R

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

 Lo
ca

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Fr

am
ew

or
k 

S
te

er
in

g 
G

ro
up

 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt.
 

A
ll 

W
ar

ds
 

A
ss

em
bl

y:
 

13
.5

.0
9 

 

Lo
ca

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

Pr
e 

-S
ub

m
is

si
on

 
Jo

in
t W

as
te

 P
la

n 
: C

om
m

un
ity

   
 Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 c
on

si
de

r r
ec

om
m

en
di

ng
 

th
e 

P
re

-S
ub

m
is

si
on

 J
oi

nt
 W

as
te

 P
la

n 
to

 th
e 

A
ss

em
bl

y 
fo

r 
A

pp
ro

va
l 

 N
on

e.
 

 

In
te

rn
al

 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
R

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

 LD
F 

S
te

er
in

g 
G

ro
up

 
M

em
be

rs
 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
A

ll 
W

ar
ds

 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

19
.5

.0
9 

 

R
ig

ht
s 

of
 W

ay
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
: C

om
m

un
ity

  
(C

D
C

uS
) 

 Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

is
 re

qu
ire

d 
to

 p
ub

lis
h 

a 
R

ig
ht

s 
of

 W
ay

 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n,
 s

et
tin

g 
ou

t a
n 

as
se

ss
m

en
t o

f t
he

 
ne

ed
s 

of
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 w
ith

 re
ga

rd
 to

 th
e 

rig
ht

s 
of

 w
ay

 in
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h,
 a

nd
 a

 s
ta

te
m

en
t o

f a
ct

io
n 

co
nt

ai
ni

ng
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

pr
op

os
al

s 
fo

r m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

  
 Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 c
on

si
de

r t
he

 b
or

ou
gh

’s
 

R
ig

ht
s 

of
 W

ay
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
fo

r t
he

 p
ur

po
se

 o
f 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

 
 N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
 Ex

te
rn

al
:  

 N
at

ur
al

 E
ng

la
nd

; 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

in
g 

H
ig

hw
ay

 
A

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
A

ll 
W

ar
ds

 

Page 50



 Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

19
.5

.0
9 

 

C
ou

nc
il 

D
eb

t W
rit

e-
O

ffs
   

(C
D

C
uS

) 
 In

 li
ne

 w
ith

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
fin

an
ci

al
 ru

le
s,

 th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
w

ill
 

be
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 w
ith

 a
 q

ua
rte

rly
 re

po
rt 

on
 C

ou
nc

il 
de

bt
 

w
rit

e-
of

fs
 

 N
on

e.
 

 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
A

ll 
W

ar
ds

 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

19
.5

.0
9 

 

Lo
ca

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

Pr
e-

Su
bm

is
si

on
 

B
ar

ki
ng

 T
ow

n 
C

en
tr

e 
A

re
a 

A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

 : 
C

om
m

un
ity

  
(C

D
R

es
) 

 Th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 re

co
m

m
en

d 
th

e 
A

ss
em

bl
y 

to
 c

on
si

de
r t

he
 a

pp
ro

va
l o

f t
he

 p
re

-s
ub

m
is

si
on

 B
ar

ki
ng

 
To

w
n 

C
en

tre
 A

re
a 

A
ct

io
n 

P
la

n 
fo

r c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

 N
on

e.
 

 

In
te

rn
al

 
Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
R

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

 LD
F 

S
te

er
in

g 
G

ro
up

 
M

em
be

rs
 

 Ex
te

rn
al

 
 Lo

nd
on

 T
ha

m
es

 G
at

ew
ay

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

or
po

ra
tio

n 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

19
.5

.0
9 

 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
Sc

ho
ol

s 
fo

r t
he

 F
ut

ur
e:

 S
ta

tu
s 

an
d 

A
pp

ro
va

l 
to

 P
ro

ce
ed

 : 
C

om
m

un
ity

  (
C

D
C

hS
) 

 Th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 re

vi
ew

 th
e 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
S

ch
oo

ls
 fo

r t
he

 F
ut

ur
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

an
d 

co
ns

id
er

 
pr

op
os

al
s 

fo
r i

m
pl

em
en

tin
g 

its
 p

ro
vi

si
on

s 
 N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
Se

rv
ic

e’
s 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
 B

S
F 

P
ro

je
ct

 B
oa

rd
 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
A

ll 
W

ar
ds

 

Page 51



 Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

16
.6

.0
9 

 

A
nn

ua
l T

re
as

ur
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ta
te

m
en

t 2
00

8/
09

 : 
Fr

am
ew

or
k 

[A
nn

ua
l I

te
m

] (
D

D
C

or
pF

in
) 

 Th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
pr

es
en

te
d 

w
ith

 a
 re

po
rt 

on
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

ou
ttu

rn
 p

os
iti

on
 in

 re
sp

ec
t o

f i
ts

 tr
ea

su
ry

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t a
ct

iv
iti

es
 fo

r 2
00

8/
09

 w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 c

on
ce

nt
ra

te
 

on
 th

e 
in

te
re

st
 re

ce
iv

ed
 o

n 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 th

e 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 o
f i

ts
 fu

nd
 m

an
ag

er
s 

al
on

g 
w

ith
 c

ur
re

nt
 d

eb
t 

st
at

us
 

 Th
e 

re
po

rt 
is

 re
qu

ire
d 

to
 b

e 
pr

es
en

te
d 

to
 th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

fo
r i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
C

IP
FA

 C
od

e 
of

 
P

ra
ct

ic
e 

fo
r T

re
as

ur
y 

m
an

ag
em

en
t i

n 
th

e 
P

ub
lic

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
  N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

:  
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 C

M
T 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
an

d 
m

ee
tin

gs
 

A
ll 

W
ar

ds
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

16
.6

.0
9 

 

C
ou

nc
il'

s 
R

ev
en

ue
 a

nd
 C

ap
ita

l O
ut

tu
rn

 2
00

8/
09

 : 
Fr

am
ew

or
k 

[A
nn

ua
l I

te
m

] (
D

D
C

or
pF

in
) 

 Th
e 

re
po

rt 
ou

tli
ne

s 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f t
he

 
C

ou
nc

il 
in

 re
ga

rd
 to

 it
s 

20
08

/2
00

9 
R

ev
en

ue
 a

nd
 C

ap
ita

l 
B

ud
ge

ts
 

 Th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 c

on
si

de
r t

he
 p

os
iti

on
 o

f 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 C
ap

ita
l O

ut
tu

rn
, a

nd
 a

ny
 

su
bs

eq
ue

nt
 a

m
en

dm
en

ts
 to

 2
00

8/
09

 b
ud

ge
ts

 a
ris

in
g 

fro
m

 th
e 

ou
ttu

rn
 p

os
iti

on
 

  N
on

e.
 

 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 C

M
T 

 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rts
 a

nd
 m

ee
tin

gs
 

A
ll 

W
ar

ds
 

Page 52



 A
ss

em
bl

y:
 

24
.6

.0
9 

 

St
at

em
en

t o
f A

cc
ou

nt
s 

- 2
00

8/
09

 : 
Fr

am
ew

or
k 

[A
nn

ua
l 

Ite
m

] (
D

D
C

or
pF

in
) 

 Th
e 

A
ss

em
bl

y 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 a

pp
ro

ve
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f A

cc
ou

nt
s 

fo
r 2

00
8/

09
 

 E
ac

h 
ye

ar
 a

pp
ro

va
l i

s 
ne

ed
ed

 fo
r t

he
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
of

 th
e 

au
th

or
ity

 
 N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

:  
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
R

es
ou

rc
es

  
 Ex

te
rn

al
:  

 P
W

C
  

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
E

xt
er

na
l A

ud
ito

rs
 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
an

d 
m

ee
tin

gs
 

A
ll 

W
ar

ds
 

A
ss

em
bl

y:
 

24
.6

.0
9 

 

Lo
ca

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

Pr
e-

Su
bm

is
si

on
 

B
ar

ki
ng

 T
ow

n 
C

en
tr

e 
A

re
a 

A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

 : 
C

om
m

un
ity

  
(C

D
R

es
) 

 Th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 re

co
m

m
en

d 
th

e 
A

ss
em

bl
y 

to
 c

on
si

de
r t

he
 a

pp
ro

va
l o

f t
he

 p
re

-s
ub

m
is

si
on

 B
ar

ki
ng

 
To

w
n 

C
en

tre
 A

re
a 

A
ct

io
n 

P
la

n 
fo

r c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

 N
on

e.
 

 

In
te

rn
al

 
Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
R

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

 LD
F 

S
te

er
in

g 
G

ro
up

 
M

em
be

rs
 

 Ex
te

rn
al

 
 Lo

nd
on

 T
ha

m
es

 G
at

ew
ay

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

or
po

ra
tio

n 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 

A
ss

em
bl

y:
 

22
.7

.0
9 

 

Jo
in

t A
ud

it 
an

d 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Le
tte

r 2
00

7/
08

 : 
Fr

am
ew

or
k 

 
(D

D
C

or
pF

in
) 

 E
ac

h 
ye

ar
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 k

ey
 s

um
m

ar
y 

of
 th

e 
im

po
rta

nt
 is

su
es

 a
ris

in
g 

fro
m

 th
e 

au
di

t o
f t

he
 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 a

nd
 re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 fo

r 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 fr

om
 v

ar
io

us
 in

sp
ec

tio
ns

 
 Th

e 
A

ss
em

bl
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 a
pp

ro
ve

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 
Jo

in
t A

ud
it 

an
d 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Le

tte
r 2

00
7/

08
 

  N
on

e.
 

 

In
te

rn
al

:  
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 C

M
T 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rts
 a

nd
 m

ee
tin

gs
 

A
ll 

W
ar

ds
 

Page 53



 
A

PP
EN

D
IX

 A
 

 
M

EM
B

ER
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
 

A
ll 

51
 C

ou
nc

illo
rs

 a
re

 M
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 A

ss
em

bl
y.

  C
ou

nc
ill

or
s 

m
ar

ke
d 

w
ith

 a
n 

as
te

ris
k 

(*
) a

re
 a

ls
o 

M
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e.

  
 C

ou
nc

illo
r A

gr
aw

al
 

C
ou

nc
illo

r A
le

xa
nd

er
 *

 
C

ou
nc

illo
r B

ai
le

y 
C

ou
nc

illo
r B

ar
nb

ro
ok

 
C

ou
nc

illo
r B

ar
ns

 
C

ou
nc

illo
r B

ra
m

le
y 

* 
C

ou
nc

illo
r B

uc
kl

ey
 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 M

s 
C

ar
pe

nt
er

 
C

ou
nc

illo
r C

ar
ro

ll*
 

C
ou

nc
illo

r H
. C

ol
lin

s 
* 

C
ou

nc
illo

r C
on

ne
lly

 
C

ou
nc

illo
r D

av
is

 
C

ou
nc

illo
r D

en
ye

r 
C

ou
nc

illo
r M

is
s 

C
. D

on
ca

st
er

 
C

ou
nc

illo
r R

. D
on

ca
st

er
 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 M

rs
 S

. D
on

ca
st

er
 

C
ou

nc
illo

r F
ai

rb
ra

ss
 *

 
C

ou
nc

illo
r F

an
i 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 M

rs
 F

lin
t 

C
ou

nc
illo

r N
. G

ill 
C

ou
nc

illo
r S

. G
ill 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 H

em
m

et
t 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 M

rs
 H

un
t 

C
ou

nc
illo

r J
am

u 
C

ou
nc

illo
r J

ar
vi

s 
C

ou
nc

illo
r J

us
tic

e 

C
ou

nc
illo

r K
al

la
r  

C
ou

nc
illo

r M
rs

 K
ni

gh
t 

C
ou

nc
illo

r M
s 

La
ns

do
w

n 
C

ou
nc

illo
r L

itt
le

 *
 

C
ou

nc
illo

r M
cC

ar
th

y 
* 

C
ou

nc
illo

r M
cD

er
m

ot
t 

C
ou

nc
illo

r M
cK

en
zi

e 
* 

C
ou

nc
illo

r M
rs

. P
. N

or
th

ov
er

 
C

ou
nc

illo
r W

. N
or

th
ov

er
 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 O

ba
so

ha
n 

C
ou

nc
illo

r P
ou

lto
n 

C
ou

nc
illo

r M
rs

 R
aw

lin
so

n 
C

ou
nc

illo
r M

rs
 R

ea
so

n 
C

ou
nc

illo
r M

rs
 R

us
h 

* 
C

ou
nc

illo
r R

us
te

m
 

C
ou

nc
illo

r L
 S

m
ith

 *
 

C
ou

nc
illo

r M
is

s 
N

 E
 S

m
ith

 
C

ou
nc

illo
r S

te
ed

 
C

ou
nc

illo
r T

uf
fs

 
C

ou
nc

illo
r M

rs
 T

w
om

ey
 

C
ou

nc
illo

r V
in

ce
nt

 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 L
. W

ak
er

 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 P
. W

ak
er

 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 M
rs

 W
es

t 
C

ou
nc

illo
r W

hi
te

 

 

Page 54



SC
R

U
TI

N
Y 

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

B
O

A
R

D
 

 
4 

M
A

R
C

H
 2

00
9 

 
 

R
EP

O
R

T 
O

F 
TH

E 
C

O
R

PO
R

A
TE

 D
IR

EC
TO

R
 O

F 
R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 
 

TI
TL

E:
 

SC
R

U
TI

N
Y 

PA
N

EL
S 

U
PD

A
TE

 
FO

R
 D

EC
IS

IO
N

 / 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 

 Th
e 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
M

an
ag

em
en

t B
oa

rd
 (S

M
B

) a
pp

oi
nt

s 
sc

ru
tin

y 
pa

ne
ls

 h
av

in
g 

re
ga

rd
 to

 re
so

ur
ce

s.
 

 M
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e,

 C
ha

ir 
of

 th
e 

As
se

m
bl

y 
an

d 
C

ha
ir 

of
 th

e 
S

cr
ut

in
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t B

oa
rd

 a
re

 e
xc

lu
de

d 
fro

m
 m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
of

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
P

an
el

s.
  T

he
 C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
la

ys
 d

ow
n 

th
e 

m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

lim
its

 fo
r p

an
el

s 
as

 s
ix

 C
ou

nc
illo

rs
.  

In
 a

dd
iti

on
, S

cr
ut

in
y 

P
an

el
s 

ca
n 

co
-o

pt
 n

on
-

co
un

ci
llo

rs
 to

 jo
in

 a
 P

an
el

 b
ut

 s
uc

h 
co

-o
pt

ee
s 

ca
nn

ot
 h

av
e 

vo
tin

g 
rig

ht
s 

un
le

ss
 th

ey
 a

re
 a

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 c

o-
op

te
d 

m
em

be
r f

or
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

re
la

te
d 

m
at

te
rs

.  
 

 S
et

 o
ut

 b
el

ow
 is

 th
e 

po
si

tio
n 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
cu

rre
nt

 a
nd

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 a

nd
 / 

or
 o

ng
oi

ng
 s

cr
ut

in
y 

pa
ne

ls
. 

 C
on

ta
ct

: 
C

la
ir 

B
an

tin
 

Ti
tle

: 
Te

am
 M

an
ag

er
 (S

cr
ut

in
y 

an
d 

C
iv

ic
) 

C
on

ta
ct

 D
et

ai
ls

: 
Te

le
ph

on
e:

 0
20

 8
22

7 
29

95
 

E
-m

ai
l: 

cl
ai

r.b
an

tin
@

lb
bd

.g
ov

.u
k  

 
   C

U
R

R
EN

T 
Sc

ru
tin

y 
Pa

ne
l 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
fo

rm
er

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
s 

w
he

re
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

Le
ad

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
O

ffi
ce

r 
 

C
ur

re
nt

 P
os

iti
on

 
Ex

pe
ct

ed
 D

at
e 

to
 

R
ep

or
t 

B
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 
D

ag
en

ha
m

 H
ea

lth
C

llr
s 

W
es

t (
Le

ad
 M

em
be

r)
, 

C
ar

pe
nt

er
, D

en
ye

r, 
 

Fa
ni

, F
lin

t, 
H

un
t 

 E
xt

er
na

l R
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
es

: 
no

ne
 

 

M
at

th
ew

 C
ol

e,
 D

ire
ct

or
 o

f 
H

ea
lth

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

 Tu
du

r W
ill

ia
m

s,
 In

te
rim

 H
ea

d 
of

 A
du

lt 
C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g,
 A

du
lt 

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

S
ta

nd
in

g 
P

an
el

 
M

on
th

ly
 u

pd
at

e 
to

 
S

M
B

 

AGENDA ITEM 9

Page 55



G
P

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
C

llr
s 

W
es

t (
Le

ad
 M

em
be

r)
, 

B
ai

le
y,

 D
en

ye
r, 

Fl
in

t, 
Fa

ni
 

an
d 

Ju
st

ic
e.

 
 E

xt
er

na
l R

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

es
:  

S
ha

ro
n 

M
oo

rto
n,

 G
P 

S
ur

ge
ry

 M
an

ag
er

, a
nd

 J
im

 
C

am
pe

, m
em

be
r o

f F
or

um
 

fo
r t

he
 E

ld
er

ly
 / 

LI
N

ks
 

  

Le
ad

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
O

ffi
ce

r: 
M

at
th

ew
 C

ol
e,

 D
ire

ct
or

 o
f 

H
ea

lth
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
  

R
ep

or
t r

ef
er

re
d 

to
 A

ss
em

bl
y 

1 
A

pr
il 

20
09

 
 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
A

ct
iv

iti
es

 fo
r 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
e 

C
llr

s 
W

hi
te

 (L
ea

d 
M

em
be

r),
 

H
em

m
et

t, 
H

un
t, 

P
 W

ak
er

, 
W

 N
or

th
ov

er
 a

nd
 P

ou
lto

n.
 

 E
xt

er
na

l R
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
es

:  
S

ha
ro

n 
B

en
so

n,
 M

ag
gi

e 
M

itc
he

ll,
 T

in
a 

W
oo

dh
ou

se
, 

an
d 

D
av

e 
C

ro
ss

. 

Le
ad

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
O

ffi
ce

r: 
C

hr
is

tin
e 

P
ry

or
, H

ea
d 

of
 

S
ha

re
d 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
E

ng
ag

em
en

t 
  

O
ng

oi
ng

 
N

ex
t p

ro
gr

es
s 

re
po

rt 
du

e 
25

 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

9 
 

 SU
G

G
ES

TE
D

 F
U

TU
R

E 
SC

R
U

TI
N

Y 
PA

N
EL

S 
(a

s 
an

d 
w

he
n 

cu
rr

en
t s

cr
ut

in
y 

pa
ne

ls
 c

om
pl

et
e 

th
ei

r t
as

ks
 a

nd
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 a
ny

 o
th

er
 

m
or

e 
pr

es
si

ng
 s

cr
ut

in
ie

s 
re

qu
ire

d 
in

 th
e 

m
ea

nt
im

e)
 

 Vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
ec

to
r 

(S
cr

ut
in

y 
M

an
ag

em
en

t B
oa

rd
 1

4 
D

ec
em

be
r 

20
05

 –
 to

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 a

fte
r 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

of
 C

om
pa

ct
 

A
ct

io
n 

P
la

n 
an

d 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

of
 fu

nd
in

g 
is

su
es

) 
  Eq

ua
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

D
iv

er
si

ty
 (S

cr
ut

in
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t B

oa
rd

 - 
8 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
00

6)
 

 (a
) 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 c
or

po
ra

te
 p

ol
ic

y,
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
e 

de
liv

er
y 

w
ith

 re
sp

ec
t t

o 
tra

ve
lle

rs
 a

nd
 g

yp
si

es
 (a

gr
ee

d 
to

 w
ai

t u
nt

il 
af

te
r 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
20

07
/0

8)
 

 (b
) 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
on

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
ac

ce
ss

ib
ilit

y,
 im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
th

e 
S

oc
ia

l M
od

el
 a

nd
 p

ro
m

ot
in

g 
di

sa
bi

lit
y 

rig
ht

s 
– 

sc
op

in
g 

re
po

rt 
su

bm
itt

ed
 to

 th
e 

B
oa

rd
 b

y 
th

e 
H

ea
d 

of
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s,
 L

ib
ra

rie
s 

an
d 

H
er

ita
ge

 o
n 

26
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

7 
– 

es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t o
f a

 
S

cr
ut

in
y 

P
an

el
 d

ef
er

re
d 

un
til

 a
 fu

tu
re

 d
at

e 
 

Page 56



(c
) 

th
e 

co
rp

or
at

e 
an

d 
de

pa
rtm

en
ta

l i
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
12

 k
ey

 a
re

as
 in

 th
e 

Le
sb

ia
n,

 G
ay

, B
i-s

ex
ua

l a
nd

 T
ra

ns
ge

nd
er

 (L
G

B
T)

 
S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f I

nt
en

t –
 s

co
pi

ng
 re

po
rt 

su
bm

itt
ed

 to
 th

e 
B

oa
rd

 b
y 

th
e 

G
ro

up
 M

an
ag

er
 –

 E
qu

al
iti

es
 a

nd
 D

iv
er

si
ty

 o
n 

17
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7 

– 
es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
t o

f a
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

P
an

el
 d

ef
er

re
d 

un
til

 a
 fu

tu
re

 d
at

e.
 

 Sc
ho

ol
 A

dm
is

si
on

s 
(S

cr
ut

in
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t B

oa
rd

 –
 1

 A
ug

us
t 2

00
7)

 –
 is

su
es

 ra
is

ed
 b

y 
M

em
be

rs
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

op
er

at
io

n 
of

 th
is

 s
ec

tio
n.

  
In

iti
al

 in
fo

rm
al

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n 

to
 b

e 
un

de
rta

ke
n 

by
 th

e 
D

ep
ut

y 
C

ha
ir 

of
 th

e 
B

oa
rd

 to
 c

la
rif

y 
is

su
es

 a
nd

 th
e 

m
at

te
r t

he
n 

br
ou

gh
t b

ac
k 

to
 a

 fu
tu

re
 

S
M

B
 m

ee
tin

g.
 

 Th
e 

W
or

k 
of

 th
e 

Th
am

es
 G

at
ew

ay
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

or
po

ra
tio

n 
(U

D
C

) -
 S

ug
ge

st
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
or

po
ra

te
 D

ire
ct

or
 o

f R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
as

 a
 

po
ss

ib
le

 re
vi

ew
 to

pi
c.

  I
ni

tia
l r

ep
or

t –
 A

pr
il 

20
09

. 
 Su

pp
or

t f
or

 E
xt

er
na

l F
un

di
ng

 B
id

s 
fo

r P
ar

ks
 (C

llr
 R

us
h 

ra
is

ed
 th

is
 is

su
e 

as
 a

n 
ar

ea
 S

M
B

 m
ay

 w
is

h 
to

 c
on

si
de

r a
t h

er
 c

ha
lle

ng
e 

se
ss

io
n 

on
 2

0 
Fe

b 
20

08
). 

 Pr
ob

le
m

s 
or

 u
nd

er
ac

hi
ev

in
g 

ar
ea

s 
w

ith
in

 C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

Tr
us

t t
ha

t m
ay

 a
ris

e 
in

 th
e 

fu
tu

re
. S

ug
ge

st
io

n 
ar

is
in

g 
fro

m
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

Tr
us

t 
S

cr
ut

in
y 

P
an

el
 R

ep
or

t, 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

8.
 

 C
O

M
PL

ET
ED

 S
C

R
U

TI
N

Y 
PA

N
EL

S 
 

St
at

us
 

D
at

e 
 

Pr
og

re
ss

 re
po

rt
 d

ue
 (s

ix
 m

on
th

s 
af

te
r 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

da
te

) 
M

ay
or

, M
em

be
rs

' a
nd

 F
le

et
 T

ra
ns

po
rt 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

N
ov

 2
00

1 
 

Fl
oo

d 
D

ef
en

ce
 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

A
pr

  2
00

2 
 

S
to

ur
 R

oa
d 

A
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

(F
in

an
ce

) 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 
A

ug
 2

00
2 

 
Tr

af
fic

 C
al

m
in

g 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 
M

ar
 2

00
3 

 
S

ch
em

e 
of

 D
el

eg
at

io
n 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

M
ay

 2
00

3 
 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
ns

 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 
N

ov
 2

00
3 

 
H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 A
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
C

om
pl

et
ed

 
Ja

n 
20

04
 

 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

of
 L

oo
ke

d 
A

fte
r C

hi
ld

re
n 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

M
ar

 2
00

4 
 

E
rk

en
w

al
d 

C
en

tre
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t S

cr
ut

in
y 

P
an

el
 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

M
ar

 2
00

4 
 

S
ch

oo
l I

ns
pe

ct
io

n 
R

ep
or

ts
 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

M
ar

20
04

 
 

Le
is

ur
e 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 
A

pr
 2

00
4 

 
E

qu
al

 O
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
in

 E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 
S

ep
 2

00
4 

 
M

ar
ke

tin
g 

of
 S

ho
ps

 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 
N

ov
 2

00
4 

 
Te

na
nc

y 
S

uc
ce

ss
io

n 
an

d 
B

en
ef

its
 Is

su
es

 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 
Ja

n 
20

05
 

 
A

nt
i-S

oc
ia

l B
eh

av
io

ur
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

R
ep

or
t 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

M
ay

 2
00

5 
 

Page 57



B
ud

ge
t P

ro
ce

ss
 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

M
ay

 2
00

5 
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 
Fe

b 
20

06
 

 
Le

as
eh

ol
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t S

cr
ut

in
y 

P
an

el
 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

D
ec

 2
00

6 
 

Th
e 

A
du

lt 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

60
+ 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
P

an
el

 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 
M

ay
 2

00
7 

 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
Tr

us
t S

cr
ut

in
y 

P
an

el
 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

O
ct

 2
00

8 
22

 A
pr

il 
20

09
 

P
la

ce
s 

of
 R

el
ig

io
us

 W
or

sh
ip

 a
nd

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

pa
ce

 P
ol

ic
y 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
P

an
el

 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 
D

ec
 2

00
8 

10
 J

un
e 

20
09

 

 IN
FO

R
M

A
L 

SC
R

U
TI

N
IE

S 
C

ur
re

nt
 

St
at

us
 

D
at

e 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 
M

em
be

rs
 

 

B
ai

lif
f S

er
vi

ce
s 

O
ng

oi
ng

 
 

C
llr

s 
D

en
ye

r (
Le

ad
 

M
em

be
r)

, B
uc

kl
ey

, 
W

ak
er

 a
nd

 W
hi

te
. 

E
st

ab
lis

he
d 

at
 1

7 
S

ep
t  

20
08

 B
oa

rd
 

m
ee

tin
g.

 D
ue

 to
 p

re
se

nt
 fi

na
l d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
to

 2
5 

M
ar

 2
00

9 
B

oa
rd

 m
ee

tin
g.

  
D

el
iv

er
y 

of
 D

ec
en

t H
om

es
 

(fo
rm

er
ly

 K
itc

he
n 

an
d 

E
le

ct
ric

al
 

In
st

al
la

tio
n 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e)

 

O
ng

oi
ng

 
 

C
llr

s 
B

ar
ns

, D
en

ye
r, 

Tw
om

ey
 a

nd
 W

es
t. 

A
fte

r a
 s

ho
rt 

br
ea

k 
in

 th
is

 s
cr

ut
in

y,
 th

e 
B

oa
rd

 e
nd

or
se

d 
re

st
ar

tin
g 

th
is

 w
or

k 
at

 
th

ei
r m

ee
tin

g 
on

 1
7 

S
ep

t 2
00

8.
 

E
ne

rg
y 

S
av

in
gs

  
 

O
ng

oi
ng

 
  

 
C

llr
s 

P
 W

ak
er

 (L
ea

d 
M

em
be

r)
, B

uc
kl

ey
, 

D
en

ye
r a

nd
 W

hi
te

. 
 

Te
rm

s 
of

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 a

gr
ee

d 
fo

r I
nf

or
m

al
 

P
an

el
 b

y 
M

in
ut

e 
28

, 2
6 

S
ep

t 2
00

7.
 

E
st

ab
lis

he
d 

22
 O

ct
 2

00
8 

B
oa

rd
 m

ee
tin

g.
 

H
ou

si
ng

 S
up

pl
y 

O
ng

oi
ng

 
  

 
C

llr
 P

 W
ak

er
 (L

ea
d 

M
em

be
r)

 
 

P
ro

po
se

d 
by

 C
llr

 P
 W

ak
er

 a
t 1

7 
O

ct
ob

er
 

20
07

 B
oa

rd
 m

ee
tin

g.
 F

ur
th

er
 M

em
be

rs
 to

 
be

 c
on

fir
m

ed
 a

t 4
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

9 
B

oa
rd

 
m

ee
tin

g.
 

 B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

pa
pe

rs
:  

 
• 

 
 

M
in

ut
es

 o
f t

he
 B

oa
rd

. 
• 

 
P

ol
iti

ca
l S

tru
ct

ur
e 

– 
S

cr
ut

in
y 

an
d 

fin
al

 re
po

rts
 c

an
 b

e 
vi

ew
ed

 a
t: 

  
 

ht
tp

://
w

w
w

.lb
bd

.g
ov

.u
k/

9-
co

un
ci

l/p
ol

iti
ca

l-s
tru

ct
ur

e/
po

lit
ic

al
-s

tru
ct

ur
e-

sc
ru

tin
y.

ht
m

l  

Page 58



SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT BOARD 
 

4 MARCH 2009 
 

REPORT OF THE CORPORATE DIRECTOR OF RESOURCES  
 

Title: Future and Outstanding Reports For Information 
Summary: 
 
This report provides details of possible future and outstanding reports for submission to 
the Scrutiny Management Board (SMB) and the anticipated date of submission. 
 
This Board is also asked to note the other pending reports / matters for the SMB. 
 
Contact Officer: 
 
Clair Bantin 

Title: 
 
Team Manager, 
Scrutiny and Civic 

Contact Details: 
 
Tel:             020 8227 2995 
E-mail:    clair.bantin@lbbd.gov.uk 

AGENDA ITEM 10

Page 59



 (i)
 

Ti
m

et
ab

le
 

 
R

ep
or

t 
In

te
re

st
ed

 
M

em
be

r(
s)

/ 
C

om
m

en
ts

 

Su
bm

is
si

on
 D

at
e 

 
C

om
m

en
ts

 / 
ot

he
r i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

O
ffi

ce
r 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
C

ha
lle

ng
e 

S
es

si
on

s 
 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
B

oa
rd

 
M

em
be

rs
 / 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 

C
llr

 C
ol

lin
s 

– 
10

 J
un

e 
09

 
 

C
la

ir 
B

an
tin

 

U
pd

at
e 

on
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

in
 im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 a

ris
in

g 
fro

m
 th

e 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
Tr

us
t S

cr
ut

in
y 

R
ev

ie
w

 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
B

oa
rd

 
M

em
be

rs
 

22
 A

pr
il 

20
09

 
  

S
ta

nd
ar

d 
si

x 
m

on
th

ly
 u

pd
at

e 
/ A

s 
re

qu
es

te
d 

at
 2

2 
O

ct
ob

er
 B

oa
rd

 m
ee

tin
g 

M
ee

na
 

K
is

hi
na

ni
 

U
pd

at
e 

on
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

in
 im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 a

ris
in

g 
fro

m
 th

e 
P

la
ce

s 
of

 R
el

ig
io

us
 W

or
sh

ip
 a

nd
 

A
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

pa
ce

 P
ol

ic
y 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
R

ev
ie

w
 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
B

oa
rd

 
M

em
be

rs
 

10
 J

un
e 

20
09

 
  

S
ta

nd
ar

d 
si

x 
m

on
th

ly
 u

pd
at

e 
H

ea
th

er
 W

ills
 

B
ai

lif
f S

er
vi

ce
s 

In
fo

rm
al

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
C

llr
 P

 W
ak

er
 

(L
ea

d 
M

em
be

r)
 

25
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

9 
 

Fi
na

l R
ep

or
t 

Ja
ck

ie
 A

da
m

s 

 B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

Pa
pe

rs
: 

• 
M

in
ut

es
 o

f t
he

 B
oa

rd
  

Page 60



 
St

an
di

ng
 It

em
s 

 
Fo

rw
ar

d 
P

la
n 

 
(E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

an
d 

A
ss

em
bl

y)
 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
B

oa
rd

 
M

em
be

rs
 

E
ve

ry
 m

ee
tin

g 
 

C
la

ir 
B

an
tin

 

H
ea

lth
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

P
an

el
 U

pd
at

e 
S

cr
ut

in
y 

B
oa

rd
 

M
em

be
rs

 
E

ve
ry

 m
ee

tin
g 

 
P

at
 B

ro
w

n 

R
an

do
m

 C
or

po
ra

te
 ‘H

ea
lth

 
C

he
ck

s’
  

S
cr

ut
in

y 
B

oa
rd

 
M

em
be

rs
 

10
 J

un
e 

20
09

   
S

ix
 m

on
th

ly
 c

yc
le

 
 

Le
ga

l P
ar

tn
er

s 

‘A
ch

ie
vi

ng
 E

xc
el

le
nc

e’
 R

ep
or

t 
 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
B

oa
rd

 
M

em
be

rs
 

Ju
ly

  2
00

9 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
9 

S
ix

 m
on

th
ly

 c
yc

le
 

G
uy

 S
w

in
dl

e 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t a

nd
 

U
pd

at
e 

20
09

/1
0 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
B

oa
rd

 
M

em
be

rs
 

10
 J

un
e 

20
09

 
 

C
la

ir 
B

an
tin

 

H
ea

lth
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

P
an

el
 A

nn
ua

l 
R

ep
or

t 2
00

8/
09

 
S

cr
ut

in
y 

B
oa

rd
 

M
em

be
rs

 
10

 J
un

e 
20

09
 

 
P

at
 B

ro
w

n 

U
pd

at
e 

fro
m

 C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

an
d 

C
M

T 
S

cr
ut

in
y 

B
oa

rd
 

M
em

be
rs

 
22

 A
pr

il 
20

09
 

S
ix

 m
on

th
ly

 c
yc

le
 

 
C

M
T 

A
pp

oi
nt

m
en

t o
f M

em
be

rs
 to

 
P

an
el

s 
 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
B

oa
rd

 
M

em
be

rs
 

10
 J

un
e 

20
09

 –
 a

nd
 a

s 
re

qu
ire

d 
 

C
la

ir 
B

an
tin

 

 

Page 61



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes - 9 March 2009 and 11 March 2009
	Draft SMB Minutes 11022009

	4 Executive Challenge Session
	5 Review of Scrutiny Arrangements
	Item 5 - review of scrutiny arrangements

	6 Race, Gender and Disability Equality Schemes Update
	7 Health Scrutiny Panel update
	8 Forward Plan
	Item 8 - draft fwd plan

	9 Scrutiny Panels
	10 Future and Outstanding Reports

